V N
TC Traverse City

HOUSING - -
— Housing Commission

a Public Housing Authority

COMMISSION MEETING MATERIAL

FOR THE REGULAR MEETING
Friday, March 23, 2018 at 8:00 A.M.

LOCATION:

SECOND FLOOR TRAINING ROOM — GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
400 Boardman Avenue, Traverse City, Michigan, 49684



V' N
TC Traverse City

HOUSING . P
—— Housing Commission

a Public Housing Authority

TABLE OF CONTENTS

March 23, 2018 Regular Meeting ABENa........c.ccuecueiecueiieeeericee e isesssresessssseesesssesseseasesnssaeseeens 3
February 23, 2018 Regular Meeting MINULES ........c..cvcveeeriererieeesreiosessessenerseseressesessessessssssssssses 6
Schedule of Disbursements for February 2018 for Public HOUSING ........ccceuiueieiiuivcecereeeeeeeevenenes 9
Schedule of Disbursements for February 2018 for HCV Section 8 Programs ..........cc.cecvcvevevenn. 12
Invoices for March 2018............ccccccvvveeevncrennnen 15
Financial Statements for Fébruary 2008 . e a e s e e raaees 20
March 16, 2018 Executive Committee Meeting MINULES ..........c.cevererireeseeiesieernerssessessssssssesssens 28
March 15, 2018 Governance Committee Meeting MINULES ........oooveeereeeeeeeiieeeeeeeieeeereeeeseeeeans 29
March 6, 2018 Communications & Outreach Committee Meeting Minutes .........cccovevverrurresens 31
Executive Director’s Report for March 2018 ...........cceeeeeieieiiiceccressierressesesesesesesessseessessnesens 34
Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS) Program Report for March 2018 ........cccceieoierioseereerieeeeeesiesssesssens 38
Resident Council Report for February 2018 ..........coceeiiiiieceiscinicessreiesscsseseisessenssevesseses 39
Fiscal Year 2018 Consolidated Budget (FEbruary 2018) ..........ccovievrvevvirrieneeesisessissseesseessssssses 47
TCHC POlicy REVIEW SCREAUIB ......c..coiicieeeeececteecteect ettt er e s esassaese e e saaeseenesnaessenans 50
Memorandum on Update for Executive DIr€Ctor GOAIS ...........ceecveiiviecieeiecsresisssserssessessassessnns 52
Resolution to Adopt the PHA Annual Plan for the Capital Fund Program .......ccceceeeveeereveinene.. 57
Resolution to Adopt Updated TCHC Capitalization POICY .......cceeeueeriiiieirieeieeieieese e eeeeneeens 68
Resolution to Adopt Updated TCHC UIV/EIV POICY ....ccovevieereereeviecisressesetessenesiesssasssesessssanenns 70
Review of 2016 Asset/Physical Plant Management Addendum .........cccocveeveeveeeeevcesesnereensneeenes 75
February 21, 2018 Letter from Michigan Township Participating Plan ........cccccccvevvvveeccesneenrenn. 78

March 17, 2018 Record Eagle Article: “Riverwalk Bid Process BEgins” ........cccocvcevvireaveereiinrenns 79



PV N
TC Traverse City

FusEHi" N Housing Commission

a Public Housing Authority

MEETING AGENDA

March 23, 2018




The City of Traverse City

TRAVERSE CITY HOUSING COMMISSION .o";o
150 Pine Street, Traverse City, Michigan, 49684 %
T:(231)922-4915 | F: (231) 922-2893 M. =

TDD: (800) 649-3777

NOTICE

THE TRAVERSE CITY HOUSING COMMISSION WILL CONDUCT A REGULAR MEETING
ON FRIDAY, MARCH 23, 2018 AT 8:00 A.M.

SECOND FLOOR TRAINING ROOM - GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
400 Boardman Avenue, Traverse City, Michigan, 49684
(231) 995-5150

POSTED: MARCH 21, 2018

The Traverse City Housing Commission does not discriminate on the basis of disability in the
admission or access to, or treatment or employment in, its programs or activities. Please, contact
the Traverse City Housing Commission Office, 150 Pine Street, Traverse City, Michigan, 49684,
(231) 922-4915, to coordinate specific needs in compliance with the non-discrimination
requirements continued in Section 35.087 of the Department of Justice Regulations. Information
concerning the provisions of Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), and the rights provided
hereunder, are available from the ADA Coordinator.

If you are planning to attend and you have a disability requiring any special assistance at the
meeting, please notify the Executive Director immediately.

v

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL

PUBLIC HEARING ON PHA ANNUAL PLAN - CFP

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
PUBLIC COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA

The purpose of the Consent Agenda is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items together
to be dealt with by one Commission motion without discussion. Any member of the Commission, staff or
the public may ask that any item on the Consent Agenda be removed from and placed elsewhere on the
agenda for full discussion. Such requests will automatically be respected. If an item is not removed from
the Consent Agenda the action noted on the Agenda is approved by a single Commission action adopting
the Consent Agenda (all items on the Consent Agenda are printed in italics).

A. Consideration of Approval of February 23, 2018 Reqular Meeting Minutes — Approval
Recommended.

Page 1 0f 2



Vi

vii

Vi

IX

Xi

Xi

Xin

B. Consideration of Approval of Schedule of Disbursements for February 2018 for Public
Housing & HCV Section 8 Programs — Approval Recommended.

C. Review & Approval of Payment of Invoices for March 2018 — Approval Recommended.

D. Review & Acceptance of Financial Statements for February 2018 — Approval Recommended.

COMMITTEE & COMMISSIONER REPORTS

A. Executive Committee Meeting: March 16, 2018
B. Governance Committee Meeting: March 15, 2018
C. Communication & Outreach Committee Meeting: March 6, 2018

STAFF & PROGRAM REPORTS

A. Executive Director’s Report: March 2018
B. Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS) Program Report: March 2018
C. Resident Council Report: March 2018

OLD BUSINESS

2018 Consolidated Budget: Review of February 2018
TCHC Policy Review Schedule: Review

Executive Director Review: Update on Goals

RTRC Memorandum of Understanding: Update
TCHC Smoke Free Palicy: Update

Executive Director Contract: Update

Tmoo®p

NEW BUSINESS

A. Resolution to Adopt the PHA Annual Plan for the Capital Fund Program

B. Resolution to Adopt Updated TCHC Capitalization Policy: Action Required

C. Resolution to Adopt Updated TCHC UIV/EIV Policy: Action Required

D. Riverwalk Discussion: Review of 2016 Asset/Physical Plant Management Addendum

CORRESPONDENCE
A. February 21, 2018 Letter from Michigan Township Participating Plan

B. March 17, 2018 Record Eagle Article, “Riverwalk Bid Process Begins”
PUBLIC COMMENT
COMMISSIONER COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING: Friday, April 27, 2018 at 8:00 A.M.

Page 2 of 2



V N
TC Traverse City

HOUSING

=4 Housing Commission

a Public Housing Authority

CONSENT AGENDA

February 23, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes

Schedule of Disbursements for February 2018 for Public Housing & HCV Section 8 Programs
Payment of Invoices for March 2018

Financial Statements for February 2017



DRAFT Meeting Minutes of the Traverse City Housing Commission
February 23, 2018

The Regular Meeting of the Traverse City Housing Commission was called to order by President Andy
Smits in the Second Floor Committee Room of the Governmental Center, 150 Pine Street, Traverse City,

Michigan at 8:02 A.M.

v

Vi

ROLL CALL
The following Commissioners were present: Andy Smits, Kay Serratelli, Brian Haas, Heather

Lockwood, and Jim Friend.
Staff: Tony Lentych, Executive Director, and Michelle Reardon, Deputy Director.

Residents: Jo Simerson, Norma Loper, and Ellen Corcoran.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Commissioner Haas moved {Lockwood support) to accept the agenda as presented. The motion

was unanimously approved.

PUBLIC COMMENT
General Comment: Ellen Corcoran and Norma Loper.

CONSENT AGENDA
Commissioner Lockwood moved (Haas support) to approve the Consent Agenda as tendered in

the February 23, 2018 packet. The motion was unanimously approved.
The Consent Agenda was as follows:
A. Meeting Minutes of the February 9, 2018 Regular Commission Meeting.
B. Schedule of Disbursements for January 2018 for Public Housing and Housing Choice
Voucher Section 8 Programs.
C. Payment of Invoices for February 2018.
D. Financial Statements for January 2017.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. The meeting minutes from the February 18, 2018 Executive Committee meeting were
presented. There was no discussion.

B. The meeting minutes from the February 19, 2018 Governance Committee meeting were
presented. There was no discussion.

C. The meeting minutes from the February 6, 2018 Communications & Outreach Committee
meeting were presented. The tentative timeline for launch of the new website is the end of

March 2018.

STAFF AND PROGRAM REPORTS
A. Staff presented the Executive Director’s February 2018 Report and made brief comments.
Staff will present the TCHC Annual Report to the Traverse City Commission on Monday,

February 26, 2018.

Page 1 of 3



B. Staff presented the February 2018 Family Self-Sufficiency Report. There was a brief

discussion.
C. The February 2018 Resident Council Report was accepted by the Board.

vii OLD BUSINESS

A. The 2018 Consolidated Budget was presented and reviewed.

B. TCHC Policy Review Schedule was presented and reviewed.

C. ED Lentych presented a memo and attachments regarding progress on the Executive
Director Goals. There was a brief discussion.

D. There is no update on the RTRC Memorandum of Understanding.

E. Staff presented a memo regarding a new Graphic Element (Logo) for TCHC. After a brief
discussion, Commissioner Lockwood moved (Friend support) to approve the new logo as
presented in the February 23, 2018 packet.

F. Staff presented a memo regarding the adoption of the Smoke-Free Public Housing Policy.
After a brief discussion, Commissioner Haas moved (Lockwood support) to adopt the
Resolution to Adopt the Smoke-Free Properties Policy as presented in the February 23, 2018
packet. Commissioner Smits asked a clarifying question.

Roll Call

Haas Yes
Serratelli Yes
Smits Yes
Lockwood Yes
Friend Yes

The resolution was adopted unanimously.
President Smits called a brief recess at 8:41 A.M.
President Smits called the meeting back to order at 8:48 A.M.

viil NEW BUSINESS
A. Staff presented the Fiscal Year 2017 Annual Audit. Commissioner Haas moved (Lockwood

support) to accept the audit as presented in the February 23, 2018 packet. The motion was
approved unanimously.

B. Staff presented the draft TCHC Vehicle Policy. There was a brief discussion. Commissioner
Smits moved (Serratelli support) to adopt the Resolution to adopt the TCHC Vehicle Policy.

Roll call

Serratelli Yes
Smits Yes
Lockwood Yes
Friend Yes
Smits Yes

The motion was approved unanimously.

Page 2 0f 3



Xi

Xl

C. Staff presented a memo regarding an Incentive-Based Compensation Plan & Salary Range
Information. There was a brief discussion. Commissioner Haas moved (Lockwood support)
to accept the Staff scored Incentive-Based Compensation Plan and to increase the proposed
amount to $5,600.00 to distribute per previously approved rates. The motion was approved
unanimously. Commissioner Lockwood moved (Friend support) to adopt the philosophical
goal of salary ranges as presented in the February 23, 2018 packets. The motion was
unanimously approved.

D. Staff presented a memo regarding the East Bay Flats Property Purchase. There was some
discussion on select items. Commission Haas moved (Serratelli support) that TCHC
President, Andrew Smits, and TCHC Executive Director, Anthony Lentych, are authorized to
negotiation, on behalf of the Traverse City Housing Commission, a real estate purchase
agreement or other legal agreement for the purchase of certain real property located in the
City of Traverse City known as East Bay Flats in such a manner that qualifies for tax
exemption or tax abatement such as an annual service fee in lieu of all taxes as described in
MCL 125.661a. Any such agreement shall be subject to the approval of the TCHC Board at
either a Regular Meeting or at a Special Meeting called with the expressed purpose of
considering the approval of any such agreement. The motion was unanimously approved.

Commissioner Friend is excused from the meeting at 9:36 A.M.

E. Staff presented a memo regarding the Employment Contract for Executive Director. There
was a brief discussion. Commissioner Serratelli moved (Lockwood support) that the
Executive Committee discuss this with the ED and bring a proposed contact back to the
Board to approve. The motion was approved unanimously.

CORRESPONDENCE
Three items of correspondence were presented and accepted.

PUBLIC COMMENT
General Comment: Ellen Corcoran.

COMMISSIONER COMMENT
None.

ADJOURNMENT
Commissioner Haas moved (Lockwood support) to adjourn the meeting at 9:43 AM.

Respectfully submitted,

Michelle Reardon, Recording Secretary

Andy Smits, President

Page30of 3



Date: 03/15/2018
Time: 09:21:56

Traverse City Housing Commission

Check Register Summary Report

Chemical Bank

From: 02/01/2018 To: 02/28/2018

Page: 1

Date Ref Num Payee Payment Deposit Balance
02/02/2018 EFT Internal Revenue Service 2,627.51 16,268.45
02/02/2018 EFT T Mobile 2,286.00 18,534.45
02/03/2018 EFT U.S. Dept. of HUD 17,861.00 36,395.45
02/05/2018 DEP 32,338.87 68,734.32
02/05/2018 DEP 4,807.62 73,541.94
02/05/2018 DEP 122.05 73,663.99
02/06/2018 ADJST PNC Bank ( 1.98) 73,662.01
02/07/2018 037723 D & W Mechanical 196.20 73,465.81
02/07/2018 037724 Housing Data Systems 145.00 73,320.81
02/07/2018 037725 City Of Traverse City 261.26 73,059.55
02/07/2018 037726 Cardmember Service 787.22 72,272.33
02/07/2018 037727 Stricker's Outdoor Power Equipment 25.95 72,246.38
02/07/2018 037728 McCardel Water Conditioning 26.00 72,220.38
02/07/2018 037729 Kuhn Rogers PLC 192.00 72,028.38
02/07/2018 037730 Grand Traverse Cty. Treasurer 483.00 71,545.38
02/07/2018 037731 TC Millworks 343.60 71,201.78
02/07/2018 037732 Grand Traverse Cty. Treasurer 53.43 71,148.35
02/07/2018 037733 AT&T 289.32 70,859.03
02/07/2018 037734 Housing Authority Accounting 1,369.41 69,489.62
02/07/2018 037735 Spectrum Business 3,470.18 66,019.44
02/07/2018 037736 Spectrum Business 7.69 66,011.75
02/07/2018 037737 Verizon Wireless 89.91 65,921.84
02/07/2018 037738 Wilmar 391.48 65,530.36
02/07/2018 037739 Allen Supply 1,027.50 64,502.86
02/07/2018 037740 Ace Hardware 30.36 64,472.50
02/07/2018 037741 Trugreen 370.00 64,102.50
02/07/2018 037742 Charles Edwards 258.12 63,844.38
02/07/2018 037743 David Gourlay 122.42 63,721.96
02/07/2018 037744 Guardian Medical Monitoring 14.95 63,707.01
02/07/2018 037745 B & T APPLIANCE 59.36 63,647.65
02/08/2018 DEP 2,230.84 65,878.49
02/08/2018 73.95 65,952.44
02/08/2018 037746 City Of Traverse City 206.50 65,745.94
02/08/2018 037747 DTE ENERGY 28.50 65,717.44
02/08/2018 037748 City of Traverse City, Treasurer's 369.46 65,347.98
02/08/2018 037749 Great Lakes Business Systems, Inc. 158.82 65,189.16
02/08/2018 037750 Elmer's 385.00 64,804.16
02/13/2018 ADJST Alisa Kroupa 1,275.05 63,529.11
02/13/2018 ADJST Anthony Lentych 2,412.52 61,116.59 g
02/13/2018 ADJST Michelle Reardon 1,382.61 59,733.98




Date: 03/15/2018 Traverse City Housing Commission
Time:  09:22:05 Check Register Summary Report
PNC - Section 8
From: 02/01/2018 To: 02/28/2018

Page: 2

Date Ref Num Payee Payment Deposit Balance
02/01/2018 000210 Nancy Irish 554.00 179,723.06
02/01/2018 000210 Joseph and Marion Fasel 465.00 179,258.06
02/01/2018 000210 Donna Kalchik 313.00 178,945.06
02/01/2018 000210 Jim Kidder 555.00 178,390.06
02/01/2018 000210 Bruce W. Korson 365.00 178,025.06
02/01/2018 000210 Lake Pointe Acquisitions LLC. 315.00 177,710.06
02/01/2018 000210 Sidney Lammers 372.00 177,338.06
02/01/2018 000210 John J. Lewis 758.00 176,580.06
02/01/2018 000210 Don E. Lint 504.00 176,076.06
02/01/2018 000210 Maret Sabourin 525.00 175,5651.06
02/01/2018 000210 Meadowrun-Mancelona Rd 207 LHDA 525.00 175,026.06
02/01/2018 000210 Robert J. Mork 371.00 174,655.06
02/01/2018 000210 Oak Park Apts 1,634.00 173,021.06
02/01/2018 000210 Oak Terrace Apts 946.00 172,075.06
02/01/2018 000210 Gerald Oliver Revocable Trust 741.00 171,334.06
02/01/2018 000210 Daniel G. Pohiman 1,619.00 169,815.06
02/01/2018 000210 Douglas L. Porter 390.00 169,425.06
02/01/2018 000210 Punta Gorda Housing Authority 1,128.38 168,296.68
02/01/2018 000210 Timothy Rice 349.00 167,947.68
02/01/2018 000210 John Sarya 448.00 167,499.68
02/01/2018 000210 Eldon Schaub 401.00 167,098.68
02/01/2018 000210 Mike & Melissa Schichtel 644.00 166,454.68
02/01/2018 000210 Melanie Schmid 818.00 165,636.68
02/01/2018 000210 Gerald Sieggreen 693.00 164,943.68
02/01/2018 000210 SILVER SHORES MHC 885.00 164,058.68
02/01/2018 000210 Douglas & Julia Slack 333.00 163,725.68
02/01/2018 000210 22955 Investments LLC 3,296.00 160,429.68
02/01/2018 000210 Cart Sumner 535.00 159,894.68
02/01/2018 000210 Traverse City Property Management 439.00 159,455.68
02/01/2018 000210 TCR Investments, LLC 497.00 158,958.68
02/01/2018 000210 Wendy Teagan 475.00 158,483.68
02/01/2018 000210 TEAMCO PROPERTIES 651.00 157,832.68
02/01/2018 000210 TOS Holdings, LLC 697.00 157,135.68
02/01/2018 000210 Tradewinds Terrace Apts 262.00 156,873.68
02/01/2018 000210 Village Glen Apartments 7,218.00 149,655.68
02/01/2018 000210 Village View Housing LHDA LP 1,249.00 148,406.68
02/01/2018 000210 Village Woods 704.00 147,702.68
02/01/2018 000210 Wagner Asset Group at Ninth Street, 903.00 146,799.68
02/01/2018 000210 Paul Wheelock 413.00 146,386.681
02/01/2018 000210 Woda Boardman Lake LDHA.LP 2,293.00 144,093.68




Date: 03/15/2018 Traverse City Housing Commission Page: 3
Time:  09:22:05 Check Register Summary Report
PNC - Section 8
From: 02/01/2018 To: 02/28/2018
Date Ref Num Payee Payment Deposit Balance
02/01/2018 000210 Woodland Shores Properties, LLC 344.00 143,749.68
02/01/2018 000210 Woodmere Ridge Apartments LDHA 5,268.00 138,481.68
02/01/2018 000210 Whyatt Road Apartment Company 573.00 137,908.68
02/01/2018 000210 Theodore V. Zachman 876.00 137,032.68
02/01/2018 000210 Ann Zenner 549.00 136,483.68
02/01/2018 000210 Barb Zupin 1,032.00 135,451.68
02/02/2018 EFT ( 521.00) 135,972.68
02/05/2018 DEP 100.00 136,072.68
02/20/2018 023053 Traverse City Housing Commission 25,223.14 110,849.54
02/20/2018 023054 Cherryland Electric Cooperative 12.00 110,837.54
02/20/2018 023055 City Of Traverse City 166.90 110,670.64
02/20/2018 023056 DTE ENERGY 231.10 110,439.54
Total: 109,645.87 92,155.00

11



Date: 03/15/2018
Time: 09:21.57

Traverse City Housing Commission

Check Register Summary Report

Chemical Bank

From: 02/01/2018 To: 02/28/2018

Page: 2

Date Ref Num Payee Payment Deposit Balance
02/13/2018 ADJST Angela N. Szabo 802.76 58,931.22
02/13/2018 ADJST Joseph Battaglia 282.55 58,648.67
02/13/2018 ADJST Charles Edwards 1,070.17 57,5678.50
02/13/2018 ADJST David Gourlay 1,020.62 56,557.88
02/13/2018 EFT Principal Life Insurance Co. 722.86 55,835.02
02/16/2018 EFT Internal Revenue Service 2,461.53 53,373.49
02/19/2018 037751 Traverse City Parking Services 10.00 53,363.49
02/19/2018 037752 Roto-Rooter 145.00 53,218.49
02/19/2018 037753 Barton Carroll's Inc 1,286.00 51,932.49
02/19/2018 037754 Wilmar 221.85 51,710.64
02/19/2018 037755 Vision Service Plan 102.87 51,607.77
02/19/2018 037756 Byte Productions, LLC 900.00 50,707.77
02/19/2018 037757 DTE ENERGY 2,887.62 47,820.15
02/19/2018 037758 AT&T 253.65 47,566.50
02/19/2018 037759 Allen Supply 7,554.08 40,012.42
02/19/2018 037759 **VOID* Allen Supply ( 7,554.08) 47,566.50
02/19/2018 037760 Snap Printing 208.05 47,358.45
02/19/2018 037761 Environmental Pest Control 270.00 47,088.45
02/19/2018 037762 Republic Services #239 492.01 46,596.44
02/19/2018 037763 D & W Mechanical 454.26 46,142.18
02/19/2018 037764 CynergyComm.net,Inc 9.61 46,132.57
02/19/2018 037765 AmRent 167.70 45,964.87
02/20/2018 EFT State Of Michigan 1,281.70 44,683.17
02/20/2018 DEP 255.95 44939.12
02/20/2018 DEP 3,446.30 48,385.42
02/20/2018 037697 "*VOID™ DTE ENERGY ( 3,543.40) 51,928.82
02/20/2018 037766 Aflac 188.88 51,739.94
02/20/2018 037767 Ginop Sales, Inc. 401.67 51,338.27
02/20/2018 037768 Integrated Payroll Services, Inc. 342,75 50,995.52
02/20/2018 037769 Kendall Electric Inc 115.54 50,879.98
02/20/2018 037770 City Of Traverse City 17,400.11 33,479.87
02/20/2018 037771 Safety Net 649.00 32,830.87
02/20/2018 037772 Otwell Mawby, P.C. 600.00 32,230.87
02/20/2018 037773 Home Depot Credit Services 219.40 32,011.47
02/20/2018 037774 SAM'S CLUB 481.70 31,529.77
02/20/2018 037775 TC Millworks 91.00 31,438.77
02/20/2018 037776 DTE ENERGY 2,622.70 28,916.07
02/22/2018 037777 D & W Mechanical 766.46 28,149.61
02/22/2018 037778 Safety Net 55.00 28,094.611 2
02/22/2018 037779 Priority Health 6,292.39 21,802.22




Date: 03/15/2018 Traverse City Housing Commission
Time:  09:22:04 Check Register Summary Report
PNC - Section 8
From: 02/01/2018 To: 02/28/2018

Page: 1

Date Ref Num Payee Payment Deposit Balance
02/01/2018 ADJST PNC Bank 63.35 127,867.06
02/01/2018 EFT U.S. Dept. of HUD 7,324.00 135,191.06
02/01/2018 EFT U.S. Dept. of HUD 84,731.00 219,922.06
02/01/2018 000210 TC Commons | LDHA, LLC 263.00 219,659.06
02/01/2018 000210 Jeana Aiken 563.00 219,096.06
02/01/2018 000210 Dustin Ansorge 1,164.00 217,932.06
02/01/2018 000210 Ayers Investment Properties LLC 575.00 217,357.06
02/01/2018 000210 Brad Barnes 507.00 216,850.06
02/01/2018 000210 Bay Front Apartments 322.00 216,528.06
02/01/2018 000210 Bay Hill Housing LDHALP 4,136.00 212,392.06
02/01/2018 000210 Bay Hill 11 5,953.00 206,439.06
02/01/2018 000210 Elizabeth Beckett 288.00 206,151.06
02/01/2018 000210 Bellaire Senior Apartments 248.00 205,903.06
02/01/2018 000210 Brookside Commons LDHA, LP 2,062.00 203,841.06
02/01/2018 000210 Irma Jean Brownley 465.00 203,376.06
02/01/2018 000210 Rebecca Carmien 331.00 203,045.06
02/01/2018 000210 Carson Square 6,097.00 196,948.06
02/01/2018 000210 Central Lake Townhouses 421.00 196,527.06
02/01/2018 000210 Cherrywood Village Farms, Inc. 2,302.00 194,225.06
02/01/2018 000210 Douglas A. Chichester 622.00 193,603.06
02/01/2018 000210 Davis Investment Properties, LLC 95.00 193,508.06
02/01/2018 000210 Jack V. Dean 421.00 193,087.06 B
02/01/2018 000210 Zachary Duell 1,200.00 191,887.06
02/01/2018 000210 Eden Brook LLC 457.00 191,430.06
02/01/2018 000210 Shirley Farrell 833.00 190,597.06
02/01/2018 000210 Five P Enterprises, LLC 485.00 190,112.06
02/01/2018 000210 Rent Leelanau, LLC 715.00 189,397.06
02/01/2018 000210 Lisa Forbes 527.00 188,870.06
02/01/2018 000210 Mabel Foust 450.00 188,420.06
02/01/2018 000210 Dale E. French 91.00 188,329.06
02/01/2018 000210 French Quarter Apts. 110.00 188,219.06
02/01/2018 000210 Michael Glowacki 669.00 187,550.06
02/01/2018 000210 David Grzesiek 394.00 187,156.06
02/01/2018 000210 Habitat for Humanity 341.00 186,815.06
02/01/2018 000210 Harbour Ridge Apts 1,689.00 185,126.06
02/01/2018 000210 Leonard Herman 521.00 184,605.06
02/01/2018 000210 Hillview Terrace 1,410.00 183,195.06
02/01/2018 000210 Josh Hollister 396.00 182,799.06
02/01/2018 000210 HomeStretch 2,433.00 180,36_6.06_13
02/01/2018 000210 Caroline Hupp 89.00 180,277.06_ o




Date: 03/15/2018
Time: 09:21:57

Traverse City Housing Commission

Check Register Summary Report

Chemical Bank
From: 02/01/2018 To: 02/28/2018

Page: 3

Date Ref Num Payee Payment Deposit Balance
02/22/2018 037780 Richard G. Ballard, LLC 1,750.00 20,052.22
02/26/2018 DEP U.S. Dept. of HUD 11,204.00 31,256.22
02/27/2018 ADJST Alisa Kroupa 1,917.53 29,338.69
02/27/2018 ADJST Anthony Lentych 3,779.81 25,558.88
02/27/2018 ADJST Michelle Reardon 2,270.29 23,288.59
02/27/2018 ADJST Angela N. Szabo 1,227.63 22,060.96
02/27/2018 ADJST Joseph Battaglia 289.74 21,771.22
02/27/2018 ADJST Charles Edwards 1,370.41 20,400.81
02/27/2018 ADJST David Gourlay 1,519.03 18,881.78
02/27/2018 ADJST Benjamin Weston 413.26 18,468.52
02/27/2018 ADJST Benjamin Weston 309.45 18,159.07
02/27/2018 EFT Principal Life Insurance Co. 725.76 17,433.31
02/27/2018 DEP 3,467.08 20,900.39
02/27/2018 DEP 202.80 21,103.19
02/27/2018 037781 CEDAM, Susan Andrews 350.00 20,753.19
02/28/2018 ADJST PNC Bank 16.84 20,770.03
Total: 76,417.25 78,291.32

14



Date: 03/15/2018
Time: 09:23:24

Traverse City Housing Commission

Check Register Summary Report

Chemical Bank

From: 03/01/2018 To: 03/15/2018

Page: 1

Date Ref Num Payee Payment Deposit Balance
03/01/2018 DEP 27,608.14 48,378.17
03/01/2018 DEP 5717.57 54,095.74
03/02/2018 EFT Internal Revenue Service 4,354.52 49,741.22
03/02/2018 EFT T Mobile 2,266.00 52,007.22
03/02/2018 DEP 8,217.00 60,224 .22
03/05/2018 EFT U.S. Dept. of HUD 17,860.00 78,084.22
03/05/2018 EFT U.S. Dept. of HUD 5,602.00 83,686.22
03/05/2018 DEP 15,341.17 99,027.39
03/06/2018 DEP 6,191.42 105,218.81
03/06/2018 037784 Housing Data Systems 539.10 104,679.71
03/06/2018 037785 R.W. Popp Excavating, Inc. 240.00 104,439.71
03/06/2018 037786 David Gourlay 68.79 104,370.92
03/06/2018 037787 Verizon Wireless 87.44 104,283.48
03/06/2018 037788 Charles Edwards 192.24 104,091.24
03/06/2018 037789 Housing Authority Accounting 1,099.41 102,991.83
03/06/2018 037790 Sherwin Williams Co. 445.20 102,546.63
03/06/2018 037791 Guardian Medical Monitoring 14.95 102,531.68
03/06/2018 037792 Nichols Paper & Supply Co. 57.98 102,473.70
03/06/2018 037793 Nan McKay & Associates Inc 423.00 102,050.70
03/06/2018 037794 Trugreen 370.00 101,680.70
03/06/2018 037794 VOID** Trugreen 370.00) 102,050.70
03/06/2018 037795 Spectrum Business 184.98 101,865.72
03/06/2018 037796 Spectrum Business 3,292.18 98,573.54
03/06/2018 037797 Kendall Electric Inc 115.54 98,458.00
03/07/2018 DEP 1,011.00 99,469.00
03/07/2018 DEP 142.90 99,611.90
03/07/2018 037782 City Of Traverse City 169.50 99,442.40
03/07/2018 037783 DTE ENERGY 65.50 99,376.90
03/07/2018 037798 Elizabeth Aflen 955.89 98,421.01
03/07/2018 037798 VOID** Elizabeth Allen 955.89) 99,376.90
03/07/2018 037799 Elmer's 308.00 99,068.90
03/07/2018 037800 Wilmar 221.85 98,847.05
03/07/2018 037801 Traverse City Record Eagle 96.67 98,750.38
03/07/2018 037802 Trugreen 370.00 98,380.38
03/07/2018 037803 City Of Traverse City 151.87 98,228.51
03/07/2018 037804 Grand Traverse County DPW 483.00 97,745.51
03/07/2018 037805 AT&T 278.23 97,467.28
03/07/2018 037806 TC Millworks 182.69 97,284.59
03/07/2018 037807 Ace Hardware 56.61 97,227.981 5
03/07/2018 037808 McCardel Water Conditioning 8.00 97,219.98




Date: 03/15/2018
Time: 09:23:24

Traverse City Housing Commission

Check Register Summary Report

Chemical Bank

From: 03/01/2018 To: 03/15/2018

Page: 2

Date Ref Num Payee Payment Deposit Balance
083/07/2018 037809 City of Traverse City 369.46 96,850.52
03/07/2018 037810 Cardmember Service 518.83 96,331.69
03/07/2018 037811 DTE ENERGY 142,11 96,189.58
03/07/2018 037812 Great Lakes Business Systems, Inc. 394.68 95,794.90
03/07/2018 037813 Allen Supply 955.89 94,839.01
03/09/2018 037814 Byte Productions, LLC 150.00 94,689.01
03/12/2018 037815 HCC Public Risk Claim Service 1,00&0 93,689.01
03/13/2018 ADJST Alisa Kroupa 940.64 92,748.37
03/13/2018 ADJST Anthony Lentych 2,412.51 90,335.86
03/13/2018 ADJST Michelle Reardon 1,417.98 88,917.88
03/13/2018 ADJST Angela N. Szabo 802.75 88,115.13
03/13/2018 ADJST Joseph Battaglia 282.55 87,832.58
03/13/2018 ADJST Charles Edwards 1,024.50 86,808.08
03/13/2018 ADJST David Gourlay 995.83 85,812.25
03/13/2018 ADJST Benjamin Weston 466.55 85,345.70
03/13/2018 EFT Principal Life Insurance Co. 699.20 84,646.50
03/14/2018 DEP 155.00 84,801.50
03/14/2018 DEP 1,361.88 86,163.38
Total: 26,080.73 91,474.08

16



Date: 03/15/2018 Traverse City Housing Commission
Time:  09:23:14 Check Register Summary Report
PNC - Section 8
From: 03/01/2018 To: 03/15/2018

Page: 1

Date Ref Num Payee Payment Deposit Balance
03/01/2018 ADJST PNC Bank 74.05 110,365.49
03/01/2018 EFT U.S. Dept. of HUD 7,326.00 117,691.49
03/01/2018 EFT U.S. Dept. of HUD 87,544.00 205,235.49
03/01/2018 DEP $00.00 206,135.49
03/01/2018 000211 TC Commons | LDHA, LLC 263.00 205,872.49
03/01/2018 000211 Jeana Aiken 563.00 205,309.49
03/01/2018 000211 Dustin Ansorge 1,178.00 204,131.49
03/01/2018 000211 Ayers Investment Properties LLC 575.00 203,556.49
03/01/2018 000211 Brad Barnes 507.00 203,049.49
03/01/2018 000211 Bay Front Apartments 322.00 202,727.49
03/01/2018 000211 Bay Hill Housing LDHALP 4,136.00 198,591.49
03/01/2018 000211 Bay Hill 1l 7,623.00 190,968.49
03/01/2018 000211 Elizabeth Beckett 288.00 190,680.49
03/01/2018 000211 Bellaire Senior Apartments 248.00 190,432.49
03/01/2018 000211 Brookside Commons LDHA, LP 2,062.00 188,370.49
03/01/2018 000211 Irma Jean Brownley 465.00 187,905.49
03/01/2018 000211 Rebecca Carmien 331.00 187,574.49
03/01/2018 000211 Carson Square 5,649.00 181,925.49
03/01/2018 000211 Central Lake Townhouses 421.00 181,504.49
03/01/2018 000211 Cherrywood Village Farms, Inc. 2,302.00 179,202.49
03/01/2018 000211 Douglas A. Chichester 622.00 178,580.49
03/01/2018 000211 Davis Investment Properties, LLC 156.00 178,424.49
03/01/2018 000211 Jack V. Dean 421.00 178,003.49
03/01/2018 000211 Zachary Duell 1,200.00 176,803.49
03/01/2018 000211 Eden Brook LLC 457.00 176,346.49
03/01/2018 000211 Shirley Farrell 833.00 175,513.49
03/01/2018 000211 Five P Enterprises, LLC 485.00 175,028.49
03/01/2018 000211 Rent Leelanau, LLC 715.00 174,313.49
03/01/2018 000211 Lisa Forbes 527.00 173,786.49
03/01/2018 000211 Mabel Foust 450.00 173,336.49
03/01/2018 000211 Dale E. French 91.00 173,245.49
63/01/2018 000211 French Quarter Apts. 110.00 173,135.49
03/01/2018 000211 Michael Glowacki 669.00 172,466.49
03/01/2018 000211 David Grzesiek 394.00 172,072.49
03/01/2018 000211 Habitat for Humanity 341.00 171,731.49
03/01/2018 000211 Harbour Ridge Apts 1,689.00 170,042.49
03/01/2018 000211 Hiliview Terrace 1,408.00 168,634.49
03/01/2018 000211 Josh Hollister 396.00 168,238.49
03/01/2018 000211 HomeStretch 2,658.00 165,580.49L 7
165,491.49

03/01/2018 000211 Caroline Hupp 89.00




Date: 03/15/2018 Traverse City Housing Commission
Time:  09:23:15 Check Register Summary Report
PNC - Section 8
From: 03/01/2018 To: 03/15/2018

Page: 2

Date Ref Num Payee Payment Deposit Balance
03/01/2018 000211 Nancy Irish 554.00 164,937.49
03/01/2018 000211 Joseph and Marion Fasel 465.00 164,472.49
03/01/2018 000211 Donna Kalchik 313.00 164,159.49
03/01/2018 000211 Jim Kidder 555.00 163,604.49
03/01/2018 000211 Bruce W. Korson 365.00 163,239.49
03/01/2018 000211 Lake Pointe Acquisitions LLC. 315.00 162,924.49
03/01/2018 000211 Sidney Lammers 372.00 162,652.49
03/01/2018 000211 John J. Lewis 758.00 161,794.49
03/01/2018 000211 Don E. Lint 504.00 161,290.49
03/01/2018 000211 Maret Sabourin 525.00 160,765.49
03/01/2018 000211 Meadowrun-Mancelona Rd 207 LHDA 525.00 160,240.49
03/01/2018 000211 Robert J. Mork 371.00 159,869.49
03/01/2018 000211 Oak Park Apts 1,362.00 158,507.49
03/01/2018 000211 Oak Terrace Apts 946.00 157,561.49
03/01/2018 000211 Gerald Oliver Revocable Trust 741.00 156,820.49
03/01/2018 000211 Daniel G. Pohiman 1,519.00 165,301.49
03/01/2018 000211 Douglas L. Porter 390.00 154,911.49
03/01/2018 000211 Punta Gorda Housing Authority 1,128.38 153,783.11
03/01/2018 000211 Timothy Rice 349.00 153,434.11
03/01/2018 000211 John Sarya 448.00 152,986.11
03/01/2018 000211 Eldon Schaub 401.00 152,585.11
03/01/2018 000211 Mike & Melissa Schichtel 644.00 1561,941.11
03/01/2018 000211 Melanie Schmid 818.00 151,123.11
03/01/2018 000211 Gerald Sieggreen 693.00 150,430.11
03/01/2018 000211 SILVER SHORES MHC 885.00 149,545.11
03/01/2018 000211 Douglas & Julia Slack 333.00 149,212.11
03/01/2018 000211 22955 Investments LLC 3,509.00 145,703.11
03/01/2018 000211 Carl Sumner 535.00 145,168.11
03/01/2018 000211 Traverse City Property Management 439.00 144,729.11
03/01/2018 000211 TCR Investments, LLC 497.00 144,232.11
03/01/2018 000211 Wendy Teagan 475.00 143,757.11
03/01/2018 000211 TEAMCO PROPERTIES 651.00 143,106.11
03/01/2018 000211 TOS Holdings, LLC 697.00 142,409.11
03/01/2018 000211 Tradewinds Terrace Apts 262.00 142,147.11
03/01/2018 000211 Village Glen Apartments 6,899.00 135,248.11
03/01/2018 000211 Village View Housing LHDA LP 1,249.00 133,999.11
03/01/2018 000211 Village Woods 704.00 133,295.11
03/01/2018 000211 Wagner Asset Group at Ninth Street, 903.00 132,392.11
03/01/2018 000211 Paul Wheelock 538.00 131,854.11:L8

03/01/2018 000211 Woda Boardman Lake LDHA.LP 2,308.00

129,546, 11




Date: 03/15/2018 Traverse City Housing Commission Page: 3
Time:  09:23:15 Check Register Summary Report
PNC - Section 8
From: 03/01/2018 To: 03/15/2018
Date Ref Num Payee Payment Deposit Balance
03/01/2018 000211 Woodland Shores Properties, LLC 344.00 129,202.11
03/01/2018 000211 Woodmere Ridge Apartments LDHA 5,034.00 124,168.11
03/01/2018 000211 Wyatt Road Apartment Company 573.00 123,595.11
03/01/2018 000211 Theodore V. Zachman 876.00 122,719.11
03/01/2018 000211 Ann Zenner 549.00 122,170.11
03/01/2018 000211 Barb Zupin 1,032.00 121,138.11
03/06/2018 DEP 100.00 121,238.11
Total: 85,071.43 95,870.00

19



Traverse City Housing Commission
Low Rent Public Housing

Income & Expense Statement
For the 1 Month and 8 Months Ended February 28, 2018

Operating Income
Rental Income
3110 - Dwelling Rental
3110.2 - Dwelling Rental-Proj. 2
3120 - Excess Ultilities
3190 - Nondwelling Rental

Total Rental Income

Revenues - HUD PHA GRANTS
3401.2 - Operating Subsidy

Total HUD PHA GRANTS

Nonrental Income
3610 - Interest Income-Gen. Fund
3690 - Tenant income
3690.1 - Non-Tenant Income
3690.2 - Tenant Income-Cable

Total Nonrental Income

Total Operating Income

Operating Expenses
Routine Expense
Administration
4110 - Administrative Salaries
4120 - Compensated Absences
4130 - Legal Expense
4140 - Staff Training
4150 - Travel Expense
4170 - Accounting Fees
4171 - Auditing
4182 - Employee Benefits - Admin
4185 - Telephone
4190 - Administrative Sundry
4190.1 - Publications
4190.2 - Membership Dues and Fees
4190.3 - Admin. Service Contracts
4190.4 - Office Supplies
4180.5 - Other Sundry Expense
4190.6 - Advertising

Total Administration

Tenant Services
4220 - Rec., Pub., & Other Services

4230 - Cable TV-Tenants
Total Tenant Services

1 Month Ended

8 Months Ended

Eebruary 28, 2018  February 28,2018  BUDGET  *QVER/UNDER

$ 31,484.00 $ 249,022.00 $ 435,000 $ 185,978.00
4,929.00 40,225.00 0 (40,225.00)
111.00 830.89 0 (830.89)

7,177.62 59,058.11 71,900 12,841.89

§ 43,701.62 $ 349,136.00 $ 506,900 $ 157,764.00
$ 17,861.00 § 154,479.00 $ 250,000 § 95,521.00
$ 17,861.00 § 154,479.00 $ 250,000 $ 95,521.00
$ 103.92 % 1,287.59 § 2,500 $ 1,.212.41
214.00 1,726.01 6,000 4,273.99
3,587.056 25,933.86 15,400 (10,533.86)

2,400.00 19,163.00 29,200 10,037.00

$ 6,304.97 $ 48,110.46 $ 53,100 § 4,989.54
3 67,867.59 § 551,725.46 $ 810,000 $ 258,274.54
$ 12,448.93 $ 89,759.74 % 136,780 $ 47,020.26
0.00 0.00 (1,000) (1,000.00)

134.40 3,906.85 17,000 13,093.15

0.00 2,162.06 6,300 4,137.94

357.20 3,670.76 4,200 529.24

720.16 5,198.94 7,000 1,801.06

0.00 3,000.00 4,000 1,000.00

2,867.02 30,985.81 50,430 19,444.19

579.33 5,103.28 7,500 2,396.72
0.00 322.50 0 (322.50)

0.00 313.60 800 486.40

269.33 814.73 1,000 185.27

2,561.40 11,448.01 23,800 12,351.99

238.84 1,256.99 4,200 2,943.01
648.05 13,699.34 13,640 (69.34)

0.00 145.67 1,500 1,354.33

$ 20,824.66 $ 171,788.28 § 277,150 $ 105,361.72
3 363.52 § 3,539.10 § 8,575 $ 5,035.90
3,470.18 25,790.41 37,460 11,669.59

$ 3,833.70 % 29,329.51 § 46,035 § 16,705.49




Traverse City Housing Commission
Low Rent Public Housing
Income & Expense Statement
For the 1 Month and 8 Months Ended February 28, 2018

1 Month Ended 8 Months Ended
Eebruary 28, 2018  Eebruary 28, 2018 BUDGET *OVER/UNDER

Utilities
4310 - Water $ 1,02093 § 10,780.81 § 16,500 $ 5,719.19
4320 - Electricity 17,056.17 84,609.08 150,000 65,390.92
4330 - Gas 5,410.32 12,489.96 15,500 3,010.04
Total Utilities $ 23,487.42 $ 107,879.85 § 182,000 $ 74,120.15
Ordinary Maint. & Operations
4410 - Labor, Maintenance $ 8,664.08 $ 73,553.86 $ 97,540 § 23,986.14
4420 - Materials 4,111.38 21,650.70 25,000 3,349.30
4430.02 - Heating & Cooling Contracts 1,416.92 6,043.60 6,000 (43.60)
4430.03 - Snow Removal Contracts 786.67 2,764.67 4,000 1,235.33
4430.04 - Elevator Maintenance Contracts 0.00 7,971.50 9,600 1,628.50
4430.05 - Landscape & Grounds Contracts 0.00 12,942.25 10,000 (2,942.25)
4430.06 - Unit Turnaround Contracts 0.00 16,762.50 18,000 1,237.50
4430.07 - Electrical Contracts 0.00 (48.17) 1,000 1,048.17
4430.08 - Plumbing Contacts 145.00 460.00 1,000 540.00
4430,09 - Extermination Contracts 270.00 2,560.00 3,000 440.00
4430.10 - Janitorial Contracts 0.00 0.00 2,200 2,200.00
4430.11 - Routine Maintenance Contracts 0.00 16,052.83 10,000 (6,052.83)
4430.12 - Misc. Contracts 600.00 18,348.36 10,000 (8,348.36)
4431 - Garbage Removal 492.01 4,227.51 10,500 6,272.49
4433 - Employee Benefits - Maint. 2,745.14 27,022.25 35,620 8,597.75
Total Ordinary Maint. & Oper $ 19,131.20 § 210,311.86 $ 243,460 $ 33,148.14
General Expense
4510 - Insurance $ 241251 §$ 19,347.04 $ 30,600 $ 11,252.96
4520 - Payment in Lieu of Taxes 1,780.00 14,376.67 23,000 8,623.33
4570 - Collection Losses 0.00 0.97 5,000 4,999.03
4586 - Interest Expense-CFFP 0.00 0.00 32,000 32,000.00
Total General Expense $ 419251 § 33,72468 §$ 90,600 $ 56,875.32
Total Routine Expense $ 7146949 $ 553,034.18 $ 839,245 $ 286,210.82

Non-Routine Expense
Extraordinary Maintenance

4610.3 - Contract Costs $ 0.00 $ 797.00 § 10,000 $ 9,203.00
Total Extraordinary Maintenance % 0.00 § 797.00 $ 10,000 § 9,203.00
Casualty Losses-Not Cap.

Total Casualty Losses $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0 3 0.00
Total Non-Routine Expense $ 0.00 $ 797.00 $ 10,000 $ 9,203.00
Total Operating Expenses $ 71,469.49 § 553,831.18 § 849,245 § 295,413.82
Operating Income (Loss) $ (3,601.90) § (2,105.72) § (39,245) $ (37,139.28)
Depreciation Expense

4800 - Depreciation - Current Year $ 21,695.94 § 171,780.92 § 0 $ (171,780.92)

Total Depreciation Expense $ 2169594 § 171,780.92 § 0§ (171,780.92)




Traverse City Housing Commission
Low Rent Public Housing
Income & Expense Statement

For the 1 Month and 8 Months Ended February 28, 2018

1 Month Ended 8 Months Ended

February 28, 2018  February 28, 2018 BUDGET *OVER/UNDER
Surplus Credits & Charges
Total Surplus Credits & Charges % 0.00 % 0.00 $ 0 % 0.00
Capital Expenditures
7520 - Replacement of Equipment $ 1,142.00 § 5837.00 $ 0 3 (5,837.00)
7540 - Betterments and Additions 0.00 52,656.00 25,000 (27,656.00)
7590 - Operating Expenditures-Contra (1,142.00) (58,493.00) 0 58,493.00
Total Capital Expenditures $ 0.00 § 0.00 $ 25,000 $ 25,000.00
Other Financial Items
8010 - Operating Transfers In $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 109,300 § 109,300.00
Total Other Financial Items $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 109,300 § 109,300.00
HUD Net Income (Loss) $ (4,743.90) § (60,598.72) $ (173.545) §  (112,946.28)
GAAP Net Income (Loss) $ (25,297.84) % (173,886.64) $ 45,055 §$ 218,941.64
3

22



Traverse City Housing Commission
Housing Choice Voucher Program
Income & Expense Statement

For the 1 Month and 8 Months Ended February 28, 2018

1 Month Ended 8 Months Ended
Eebruary 26, 2018  Eebruary 28, 2018 BUDGET *OVER/UNDER

Operating Reserve Income

3390 - Fraud Recovery Income $ 50.00 $ 625.00 § o 3 (625.00)

3603 - Number of Unit Months (168.00) (1,296.00) 0 1,296.00

3604 - Unit Months - Contra 168.00 1,296.00 0 (1,296.00)
Total Operating Reserve Income $ 50.00 § 625.00 § (U (625.00)
Revenues - HUD PHA GRANTS

3410 - HAP Funding $ 84,731.00 $ 632,665.00 $ o $ (632,665.00)

3411 - Admin Fee Funding 7,845.00 58,365.00 0 (58,365.00)
Total HUD PHA GRANTS $ 92,576.00 $ 691,030.00 § 0 3 (691,030.00)
Income Offset HUD A.C.
Total Income Offset 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Operating Income $ 92.626.00 § 691,655.00 § 0 3 (691,655.00)
Operating Expenses

Routine Expense

Administration

4110 - Administrative Salaries $ 393493 $ 28,624.58 §$ 40,790 § 12,165.42

4120 - Compensated Absences 0.00 0.00 (250) (250.00)

4130 - Legal Expense 57.60 805.65 500 (305.85)

4140 - Staff Training 0.00 1,459.45 2,700 1,240.55

4150 - Travel Expense 91.44 1,384.33 1,800 415,67

4170 - Accounting Fees 649.25 6,045.75 8,000 1,954.25

4171 - Auditing 0.00 3,000.00 3,000 0.00

4182 - Employee Benefits - Admin 939.55 10,396.35 17,195 6,798.65

4185 - Telephone 124.28 1,371.28 3,200 1,828.72

4190 - Administrative Sundry 0.00 322.50 0 (322.50)

4190.1 - Publications 0.00 134.40 500 365.60

4190.2 - Membership Dues and Fees 105.00 420.47 1,000 579.53

4190.3 - Admin, Service Contracts 1,097.74 4,704.16 10,200 5,495.84

4190.4 - Office Supplies 102.35 495.41 2,200 1,704.59

4190.5 - Other Sundry Expense 324.86 6,476.63 5,460 (1,016.63)
Total Administration $ 7,427.00 $ 65,640.96 $ 96,295 § 30,654.04
General Expense

4580 - Other General Expense $ 3438 § 24066 % 0 $ (240.66)
Total General Expense $ 34338 § 24066 $ 0 $ (240.66)
Total Routine Expense $ 7,461.38 % 65,881.62 § 96,295 § 30,413.38

23



Traverse City Housing Commission
Housing Choice Voucher Program
Income & Expense Statement

For the 1 Month and 8 Months Ended February 28, 2018

1 Month Ended 8 Months Ended

Eebruary 28. 2018 BUDGET *QVER/UNDER
Housing Assistance Payments
4715.1 - HAP - Occupied Units $ 78,634.00 $ 619,328.92 § 0 (619,328.92)
4715.3 - HAP - Non-Elderly Disabled 3,026.00 25,159.00 0 (25,159.00)
4715.4 - HAP - Utility Allowances 410.00 5,405.50 0 (5,405.50)
4715.5 - HAP - Fraud Recovery 0.00 (225.00) 0 225.00
4715.6 - HAP - Homeownership 1,288.00 8,749.00 0 (8,749.00)
4715.8 - HAP - Portable Paying Out 1,094.00 6,890.00 0 (6,890.00)
4715.9 - HAP - Portable Receiving 344.00 2,708.00 0 (2,708.00)
4719 - HAP - FSS Escrow 0.00 14,485.00 0 (14,485.00)
Total HAP Payments $ 84,796.00 §$ 682,500.42 $ 0 (682,500.42)
Depreciation Expense
Total Depreciation Expense $ 0.00 3 0.00 $ 0 0.00
Total Operating Expense $ 92,257.38 $ 748,382.04 $ 96,295 (652,087.04)
Surplus Credits & Charges
Total Surplus Credits & Charges $ 0.00 § 0.00 $ 0 0.00
Capital Expenditures
Total Capital Expenditures $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0 0.00
GAAP Net Income (Loss) $ 368.62 § (56,727.04) $ (96,295) (39,567.96)
Memo:
Admin Operating Income/(Loss) $ 383.62 § (7.5616.62) $ (96,295) (88,778.38)
Analysis of Funding 8 Months Ended
A.C. Received: February 28, 2018 February 28. 201§
3410 - HAP Funding $ 632,665.00
A.C. Earned
4715.1 - HAP - Occupied Units 619,328.92
4715.3 - HAP - Non-Elderly Disabled 25,159.00
4715.4 - HAP - Utility Allowances 5,405.50
4715.5 - HAP - Fraud Recovery (225.00)
4715.6 - HAP - Homeownership 8,749.00
4715.8 - HAP - Portable Paying Out 6,890.00
4715.9 - HAP - Portable Receiving 2,708.00
4719 - HAP - FSS Escrow 14,485.00
Total Funding Required $ 682,500.42
Over/(Under) Funding $ (49,835.42)
NRA as of: February 28, 2018 $ (22,591.68)
UNA as of: February 28, 2018 $ 133,225.61
2

24



Traverse City Housing Commission
Voucher FSS Program
Income & Expense Statement
For the 1 Month and 8 Months Ended February 28, 2018

1 Month Ended 8 Months Ended
Eebruary 28, 2018  February 28, 2018 BUDGET *OVER/UNDER

Operating Reserve Income
Total Operating Reserve Income § 0.00 $ 0.00 % 0 s 0.00
Revenues - HUD PHA GRANTS

3412 - FSS Grant Revenue $ 11,204.00 $ 44,694.00 $ 0 3 (44,694.00)
Total HUD PHA GRANTS $ 11,204.00 §$ 44,694.00 $ 0 % (44,694.00)
Income Offset HUD A.C.
Total Income Offset 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Operating Income $ 11,204.00 $ 44,694.00 $ 0 % (44,694.00)
Operating Expenses

Routine Expense

Administration

4110 - Administrative Salaries $ 4,301.67 § 31,487.76 § 55,800 $ 24,312.24

4182 - Employee Benefits - Admin 1,354.27 13,026.34 19,070 6,043.66

4190.1 - Publications 0.00 433.00 0 (433.00)
Total Administration $ 5655.94 §$ 44,947.10 § 74,870 § 29,922.90
General Expense
Total General Expense $ 0.00 $ 000 8 0 3% 0.00

Total Routine Expense $ 5,655.94 $ 4494710 $ 74870 $ 29,922.90




Traverse City Housing Commission
Voucher FSS Program
Income & Expense Statement
For the 1 Month and 8 Months Ended February 28, 2018

1 Month Ended 8 Months Ended
BUDGET *OVER/UNDER

Housing Assistance Payments
Total HAP Payments $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0 3 0.00
Depreciation Expense
Total Depreciation Expense $ 0.00 $ 0.00 § 0 3 0.00

Total Operating Expense $ 5,655.94 $ 44,947.10 § 74870 § 29,922.90
Surplus Credits & Charges
Total Surplus Credits & Charges $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0§ 0.00
Capital Expenditures
Total Capital Expenditures $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0 s 0.00

GAAP Net Income (Loss) $ 5,548.06 $ (253.10) $ (74,870) $ (74,616.90)




V N
TC Traverse City

HOUSING - R el
== Housing Commission

a Public Housing Authority

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Executive Committee Meeting: March 16, 2018

Governance Committee Meeting: March 15, 2018

Communication & Outreach Committee Meeting: March 6, 2018

27



Meeting Minutes of the Traverse City Housing Commission

Executive & Governance Committee
March 16, 2018

A regular meeting of the Executive Committee of the Executive & Governance Committee of the
Traverse City Housing Commission was called to order by President Andy Smits at 4:40 P.M. on March
16, 2018 at the TCHC Annex in Traverse City, Michigan.

ROLL CALL
The following Commissioners were present: Brian Haas, Past President, and Andy Smits, President.

CORRESPONDENCE
A letter from the Michigan Township Participating Plan was discussed.

AGENDA
The following Agenda items were discussed:
A. The Minutes of the February 18, 2018 Executive Committee Meeting were presented.

B. A financial update was presented and discussed. Everything is close to the projections.

C. The policy review schedule was presented and discussed.

D. Staff gave an update on the East Bay Flats project. The is a tour

E. Staff provided a brief update on the work of two committees — Communications & Outreach and
Governance.

F. The February 23, 2018 Draft Agenda was briefly discussed and will include:

* The Riverwalk Discussions will be reviewed along with our Asset/Physical Property
Management Addendum. Staff reported that the issue will be in an article about the
DDA meeting earlier in the day.
¢ A Capitalization Policy and the UIV/Policy will be on the agenda.
G. Other: Staff will work with the President to develop the final ED employment contract
extension.
H. The Committee will attempt to meeting on March 16, 2018.

ADJOURNMENT
President Smits adjourned the meeting at 5:45 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Andy Smits, President &
Tony Lentych, Executive Director

Page 1of 1

28



DRAFT Meeting Minutes of the Traverse City Housing Commission

Executive & Governance Committee
March 15, 2018

The Regular Meeting of the Traverse City Housing Commission Executive & Governance Committee was
called to order by Chairperson Kay Serratelli in the Riverview Terrace Third Floor Community Room, 150

Pine Street, Traverse City at 10:00 A.M.

| ROLL CALL
The following Commissioners were present: Kay Serratelli, and Jim Friend.

Staff: Tony Lentych, Executive Director, and Michelle Reardon, Deputy Director.
Residents: Ellen Corcoran, Norma Loper, and Jeff Turner.

1l APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Committee Member Ellen Corcoran moved (Friend support) to approve the agenda with an

amendment to move Item E to A under Old Business.

m PUBLIC COMMENT
General comment: Ellen Corcoran.

v UPDATES
A. The Policy Review Schedule was presented and discussed.

v OLD BUSINESS

A. The Smoke Free Properties Policy will be delivered to all TCHC residents in April. Staff will
begin drafting the amended lease language.

B. There is no update regarding the “Shared Drive” request from the City.

C. Committee member Corcoran updated the committee regarding the Riverwalk. Gourdie
Fraser Associates held an informational meeting to present plans for Phase |, Il, and Ill of the
Riverwalk. There was no additional information for Riverview Terrace residents. The TCHC
Board will be updated at their March meeting. The committee is not recommending any

action at this time.

D. The Safety & Evacuation Plan revision is ongoing.
E. The Harassment/Hostile Environment Policy will be discussed at the April 2018 meeting.
F. Staff will begin working on the salary survey.
G. The Incentive Based Compensation Plan for 2018 will be presented to the TCHC Board at the
March meeting.
vi NEW BUSINESS

A. Staff presented a draft of the Code of Conduct policy. Staff will continue to refine this
document. Committee comments should be addressed to Executive Director for
incorporation into the policy for the April meeting of this committee.

B. Staff presented a draft TCHC Capitalization Policy. There was committee consensus that this
policy should be presented at the next Regular Meeting of the TCHC on March 23, 2018 for

review and approval.

Page 1 of 2
29



vii

Vil

C. Staff presented a draft TCHC UIV/ EIV Policy. There was committee consensus that this
policy should be presented at the next Regular Meeting of the TCHC on March 23, 2018 for

review and approval.

PUBLIC COMMENT
General comment: None.

ADJOURNMENT
Committee Member Norma Loper moved (Corcoran support) to adjourn the meeting at 11:18
AM. The motion was approved unanimously.

The next scheduled meeting is Thursday, April 19, 2018 at 10:00 AM.

Respectfully submitted,

Michelle Reardon, Recording Secretary

Page 2 of 2

30



Meeting Minutes of the Traverse City Housing Commission

Communication & Outreach Committee
March 6, 2018

A Communications & Outreach Committee Meeting of the Traverse City Housing Commission was called
to order by Commissioners Friend and Haas at the TCHC Office, 150 Pine Street, Traverse City, Michigan,

at 4:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL
The following Commissioners were present: Jim Friend and Brian Haas.
Staff: Tony Lentych, Executive Director, and Angie Szabo, Intake/FSS Coordinator.

Other: None.

AGENDA
A. The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and the agenda was approved.

B. It was noted that the previous month’s guest did not want join the committee but has agreed to
help when possible.

C. Old Business

The following Old Business items were discussed:

e Building Art: No update on this item this month but the focus will also include art on the
grounds as well.

® An update on the new website was provided — Board Bios will be collected this month. The
idea of “blog” was discussed and the goal would be to create new content every month.

® The Rick Michael Memorial dedication was discussed. Some of the photos from the event
are being used on the website. There was outreach to the Record-Eagle with the photos but

nothing was accepted.

D. New Business
The following New Business items were discussed:
e There was a discussion on how TCHC would address the media long-term. This may include

outreach to local writers.
e East Bay Flats was discussed. There will be a marketing strategy created but only after we
“get the keys”. There was a conversation about how the project was received during the

annual presentation to the city.

ADJOURNMENT
The Committee adjourned at 4:55 P.M.

Page 1 0of 2
31



After a brief discussion on the calendar, it was announced that the next meeting will be on April 3, 2018
at 4:00 P.M. at Riverview Terrace.

Respectfully submitted,

Brian Haas &
Angie Szabo, Intake/FSS Manager

Page 2 of 2

32



V' N
TC Traverse City

HOUSING - teet
—— Housing Commission

a Public Housing Authority

STAFF & PROGRAM REPORTS

Executive Director’s Report: March 2018
Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS) Program Report: March 2018
Resident Council Report: March 2018

33



EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT: March 23, 2018

This report covers the work accomplished from March 23, 2018 until March 22, 2018. Please contact
me directly should you have any questions or wish to receive more information about any items

highlighted in this report.

Strategic Goal 1 | Expand affordable housing inventory and range of options.

Current Properties

1.

2.

Riverview Terrace: We have two units open with people ready to move it next week.

Orchardview: There are no units are open at this time.

Housing Choice Vouchers

1.

We have 167 HCV filled at this time. We have approximately 5 individuals/families looking for
housing at this time. The 120% Payment Exception is not going to be approved for this fiscal
year but will determine if it can be applied next year. Staff has utilized HUD’s Two-Year Tool to

bring our reserves in line with the goals of HUD.

Projects & Potential Projects

1.

EAST BAY FLATS: This item was responsible for the majority of my time this last month.
Multiple meetings with Socks Construction and potential equity partner MMC on the final
numbers for the project. MMC approved a $1,000,000.00 investment and has begun working
with financial institutions for permanent financing opportunities. We have finalized a
construction budget (enough for underwriting standards) but needed to re-work some things
based upon a last minute request from the County Building Department. The development
team was in conversation nearly every day during this last month. Started conversations with
City personnel on property Tax issues. Attended several meetings with City staff to prepare for
the introduction of the ordinance for the “service fee” in lieu of taxes. Discussed the issue at
City Commission Meeting. Held tours on the site for City officials and neighborhood residents
that lived nearby (this included a lot of follow-up by phone and email). These discussions will

continue.

Provided the director of Rotary Charities another update on East Bay Flats — specifically on the
property tax issue.

Continued conversations and meetings with partners to implement Homeless Youth Housing —

working a better description of the program.

Page 10f 4

34



4. Final discussion with owner of the 8™ Street Property. We will not be involved in the deal as it
goes forward but we will assist in any way we can.

5. Continued preparation of a property management bid for one potential residential development
project — working with TCHC attorney to create generic legal Property Management contract for
this purpose that can be used with other projects too.

6. Meeting with attorney/developer of the 8" Street project “Common Place”. Provided input and
introductions to financial partners.

7. lwas invited to attend the monthly Land Bank meeting in Leelanau County about a property it
has in the Village of Suttons Bay. Multiple meeting with Homestretch Executive Director about

partnering on this project.

8. Several Meeting about the future of Sarah’s House and our relationship with it.

Create opportunities for residents to improve quality of life and achieve

StrategicGoal2 |. .. .
gic Go individual successes.

1. Multiple meetings with the leadership of the Riverview Terrace Resident Council about building-
wide issues. Worked with new Treasurer to review monthly financial status.

2. Attended the Monthly Meeting of the RTRC.

3. Meeting with T-Mobile about their new project to connect low income public housing residents
to the internet. Made introductions to other MI-NAHRO members.

Strategic Goal 3 | Foster an environment of innovation and excellence.

Strategic Planning

1. Continued research for the white paper on the future of TCHC — first draft/outline completed.

Financial

1. Prepared monthly financial reports for February 2018.

General Management

1. Continued work on internal Policy Review and Improvement.

Page 2 of 4



Office IT

1.

2.

TCHC

1.

Continued conversations with representatives of Byte Productions to work on our website.

Annual Meeting with SafetyNet, our IT Partner, to review our program and make some plans for
the next fiscal year.

Attended one TCHC regular meeting (March 23) and prepared for another (March 23).

Coordinated an Executive Committee meeting. Prepared for a Governance Committee meeting.
Prepared for and attended a Communications & Outreach Committee meeting.

Strategic Goal 4 | Increase community engagement and understanding of our work.

Housing Solution Network: No meeting this month but worked with Networks Northwest staff
on the Rural Housing Partnership submission to Rotary Charities.

Community Economic Development Association of Michigan (CEDAM): Participated in several
calls about an ongoing management issue and for a potential policy study of FHLBI activities in
Michigan. Worked with CEDAM staff on reviewing draft of the Governor’s Opportunity Zone

proposal to the US Treasury.

Federal Home Loan Bank of Indianapolis: Reviewed a draft report on the AHP program. The
FHFA issued a Proposed Rule Amending FHLBanks’ Affordable Housing Program Regulations and
there were several calls about responding to the Proposed Rule.

Media: Spoke to a reporter at the Record Eagle about the Riverwalk project.

Coordinated the Rick Michael Memorial Dedication event at Safe Harbor. Followed up with
photographer, the Michael family, and Safe Harbor leadership afterward.

Made a presentation to the Vulnerable Adults Task Force about the work of TCHC.
Made the Annual Report to the City of Traverse City at a City Commission meeting.

Interviewed by Traverse City Central High School student for his senior project on affordable
housing.

Meeting with Northwest Michigan Supportive Housing’s Executive Director about potential
collaborations.

Page 30f 4
36



Miscellaneous | Other information / On-going Issues — plus personal items.

1. Several emails with TCHC attorney, Ward Kuhn on a variety of issues.

2. “SHARED DRIVE” / “RIVERWALK”: There was no movement on the Shared Drive issue. The

Riverwalk proposal was a part of several meetings and discussions this last month.
3. “ENGINEERING SERVICES”: No movement on this issue.

4. Holiday/Vacation/Personal Time: None.

Page 4 of 4

37



FAMILY SELF-SUFFICIENCY (FSS) PROGRAM REPORT

March 23, 2018

Current SEMAP Status

SEMAP (Section 8 Management Assessment Program) reporting places the program in
the “High Performer” category:

Number of Number of % of Families Number of Families with % of Families with
Mandatory Slots Families Enrolled Enrolled Progress Reports & Progress Reports &
Escrow Balances Escrow Balances
23 22 96% 12 60%

Program Manager Update

I have been meeting with current FSS clients and continue to schedule appointments to
update their goal plans. | have been talking to clients about FSS as they come in for
their recertification. We are conduction a new client briefing in April and this is always a
good time to introduce the program. The PCC Committee meeting was held on March 8,
2018 and we had a new member from NMCAA attend. | am actively inviting new
members from the different agencies that we work with and | remain in contact with
the current members. | plan to attend the Family Support Team monthly meeting

hosted by DHHS in April.

Status of Participants

Current participants are showing progress and continuously working to meet their goals.
I have enrolled three (3) new clients to the program this month and two (2) participants
voluntarily withdrew. We expect two (2) clients to graduate this year and | am working

closely with both to ensure that they complete their contracts.

FSS Grant

Our HUD Field office has approved our disbursement request and we have received
funding for January AND February.

Page 1of 1
38



RIVERVIEW TERRACE RESIDENT COUNCIL
REPORT FOR TCHC BOARD PACKET
MARCH 19™ 2018

Spring is around the corner- | hope Mother Nature catches on to that real soon & brings

warmer weather.

Our March meeting went well, and we had a quorum again. Tony was present and gave us
information about the river-walk project along with Ellen’s report. We appreciate their input!

We had a St. Patrick’s Day / Birthday Bash on March 17" and had approximately 40 in
attendance.

Our Social Coordinator, Patty Zabo, handed in her Resignation at the monthly meeting affective
March 18", 2018. We will miss her very much. We are currently trying to find a replacement.
In the meantime | will try to continue with the Birthday Parties.

Our Summer Hours will start the 1% of May. We will be open Monday, Wednesday, & Fridays

from 11am to 2pm.

Traverse City =
Housing Comrnission

39



8102 ‘8¢ A1oniqa4 fo so yuaiin) TE'68L S =1VLOLANVYD
00°0S § =punj lipunoy
00°00T $ =ysnl Anad
AInr uj pasofo som 3o 1Y 3y TP 00°'s S =sbuinbg pjoi
Juswia1els Yueg sjenby
TEVE9 S | 69°T0L 89°'1¥L 05°898 $ | 89'T0T'T $ | vS'892'T 9€'s89'T $ | S8'08 S *1V1O1 INO3
ov'€62 S €0'vIZ €01 LEPEC S 6TVST $ STE9T £6°0L S <808 ) viOol 9ns
. s = * . S S = - S = $ pund s3uines
€909 S - €99 661 S TS0ET S 89°/0¢ 8T'STT S ¥S'19 S sasuadxy
00°0€T S = 00°9¢ 00°00T S 98'TC S 0000S 97°'S0T S = S swodu|
€0vTT S €0¥Te LE'VET 6T VST S STET S €60 9808 S BETHI S PJiEMIOS 3dUejRq p3dLIIS3IUN
16°0v€E S 99'/8p S9°L2S €1°vE9 S 62Lt6 S 675001 €V PI9T S - S Ivliol ans
SL9PT S 66'6¢ 817°90T 9T'ETE S 0085 S ¥1'609 LS0TT S = S sasuadxy
) S - = - S - S E ooszLt $ - S awoduj
99°L8¥ S S9°/L7S €TvE9 6C°LV6 S 6CS00T S EVPIOT R S .= S Piemliog aduejeg pajoliisay
go4 uer 3@ AON 10 idag Sny s+AINf

8T0TZ-LT0T A4

[12UN0) JUBPISIY 3IBIID | MIIAIBALY

40



e

AN OO O

b9553

1 AV D-378

114902-L9559-250

RIVERVIEW TERRACE RESIDENT COUNCIL
150 PINE ST # MB1
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684-2478

Summary-Share Accounts

Page 1

It's back and TWICE the size! $50,000
Home Makeover Giveaway! To enter, Visit
LMCU.org and follow the link to our
entry site. You can also enter at our
branches and many of our ATMs. Be sure
to visit our Facebook page for more ways
to increase your chances of winning.
Contest runs March 1 to May 21, 2018.
For complete contest rules, visit

LMCU.org. Enter early, enter often!

Beginning Ending
ID# Type Balance Balance
00 MEMBER SAVINGS $5.00 $5.00
01 FREE CHECKING $701.69 $634.31
Total $639.31
MEMBER SAVINGS Share Account ID 00
Trans Eff Date Transaction Withdrawal Deposit Balance
Feb 01 Beginning Balance $5.00
Feb 28 Ending Balance $5.00
FREE CHECKING Share Account ID 01
Total Deposits $130.00
Total Withdrawals $197.38
Trans Eff Date Transaction Withdrawal Deposit Balance
Feb 01 Beginning Balance ) . 4 $701.69
Feb02 Feb02 Withdrawal POS #803300471298 ($32.00) e v oo pe¥ “$669.69
WM SUPERCENTER # Wal-Mart Super Center Pl 7 B, Tlexiv e
TRAVERSE CITY Ml _ L
Feb 06 Feb 06 Withdrawal POS #803721093240 ($18.63) Pt r"F"’”"'“ F"”"$651 .06
WAL Wal-Mart Super 622291 2338 WAL-SAMS Leomeing ,cangd e L
TRAVERSE CITY M| o oA lhy Lt
Feb 13 Feb 13 Draft 1150 Tracer 042000015668352 ($39.99) $611.07
Processed Check - Charter
TYPE: Check Pmt ID: 3431843260
DATA: ///1/1////0000003019
Feb 156 Feb15 Deposit $90.00 $701.07
Feb 16 Feb 16  Withdrawal POS #804756274383 ($106.76) ‘1)/»;;‘4;{:‘_—\/’\-‘1’ Pl $594 .31
WAL Wal-Mart Super 940379 2338 WAL-SAMS
TRAVERSE CITY MI
Feb 26 Feb26 Deposit by Check $20.00 $614.31
Feb 26 Feb26 Deposit $20.00 $634.31
Feb 28 Ending Balance $634.31
Checking Account Summary
Chk# Date Amount Chk# Date Amount Chk# Date Amount
O 1150 Feb 13 $39.99
Total Checks Cleared 1 $39.99
The Asterisk (*) indicates a break in check sequence.
Dividend Summary Dividends
Account Year To Date
MEMBER SAVINGS 00 $0.00
FREE CHECKING 01 $0.00
$0.00

Total

LAKE MICHIGAN CREDIT UNION o P.O. Box 2848 e Grand Rapids, MI 49501-2848
(616) 242-9790 e 1-800-242-9790 ¢ www.lmcu.org

41



RIVERVIEW TERRACE RESIDENT COUNCIL
MINUTES MARCH 16,2018

Welcome and Call to Order:
Pledge Of Allegiance:
Roll Call:
A. Jo Simerson, Pres. Laura Cole, Vice Pres. Norma Loper, Sec. Louis
Kanan, Treas. Patty Szabo, Social Coordinator 20 people (quorum)
Introduction of guest:
A. ED Tony Lentych
Approval of Agenda:
C. Easter Breakfast (remove)
H. RC office hours (add)
I. Social Coordinator (add)
A. Moved to be approved as amended, Louis, B Seconded, Bill, Approved
Reading of February 16, 2018 Minutes by Norma Loper, Sec.
A. Moved by Samir B, Seconded by Carolyn C. approved
Treasurers report:
A. Louis Kanan (see attached)
Other Committee report:
A River-walk update: Ellen Corcoran.
1. We went to Gordy Frazers's office.

2. Phase 1. The river-walk still looks like a gray line around the river bank.

3. Phase 2. The decking is 71/2 ft wide wide pilings 30ft. Long (20ft is
below the river bottom).
4. Location: It is NOT around the river in front of Riverview Terrace
Apt., so there is a BIG gap in the river-walk.
Old Business:
A. Meeting with Alan Vanderpass from Bata:
1. Jo Simerson reported that the meetin was very well attended.
B. Birthday Bash:
1. It will be held on March 17, 2018. It is on St. Patrick's day so
wear green. There will be a 50/50 drawing. Party begins @ 3pm.

42



D. Info on the Easter Basket in display case on 3" floor:

1. There will be a drawing for the basket. You may get your tickets at
the RC office.

2. The drawing will take place on April 1, 2018 in the community with
coffee and donuts being served.

E. Reserving the Community Room:

1. Please notify the RC office after you have reserved the community
room the Riverview office. That way we can all know when events
are being planned and we wont plan them all for the same day.

F. Blackbird Art:
1. This is a pottery class being taught by Phil. Suggested donation $5.00.
2. Limit 15 people. Classes start in April.
G. Tax Man:
1. Ed Carlson, CPA, will be here March 26, 2018, between 12-3pm,in the
residents office.
H. RC office hours:
1. Mon.-Wed.-Fri., 11-2pm This will be starting May1,2018.
I .Social Coordinator:
1. Patty Szabo has tendered her resignation for Social Coordinator
effective March 18, 2018.
2. If anyone wishes to seek this office, see Jo (Pres.) in the RC office.
Public Comment:
Council Comment:

Motion to Adjourn:
A. moved by Ellen B. seconded by Harold C. Adjourned 2:50pm

Respectively Submitted,
Norma Lope

g/ / J"'}

43



RIVERVIEW TERRACE RESIDENT COUNCIL
FINANCIAL REPORT FOR FEBRUARY 2018

UNRESTRICTED FUNDS(RESIDENT COUNCIL)

$214.03

*EXPENSES

super bowl party .............. Hamburger /Buns/Manwich........ $32.00
valentines / B-Day Bash....Ice Cream / Punch........cuu... $18.63
ADDS UP TOO ...... $50.63
$214.03

- §50.63

$163.40

BALANCE AFTER EXPENSES..........ooeeerececeeeecreaeeees $163.40

ADD PARTIES DONATION'S........ooeeeeercererereenaeeceenees $130.00

RESTRICTED FUNDS (RESIDENT COUNCIL )

$487.66

*EXPENSES
phone bill ..................... $39.00
printer /ink ....c.cecoenen... $106.76
ADDSUPTOO.............. $146.75
S 487.66

-146.75
$340.91

BALANCE AFTER EXPENSES & AT START OF MARCH..... $340.91

FINAL BALANCE COMBINING UNRESTRICTED / RESTRICTED ................ 563431

PETTY CASH / QUARTERS
petty cash ......... $100.00
quarters ............ $50.00

44



RIVERVIEW TERRACE RESIDENT COUNCIL

AGENDA MARCH 16, 2018
Welcome and Call to order:
Pledge of allegiance:
Roll Call:
Approval of Agenda:

Reading and approval of minutes for February 16, 2016.
A. Nomma Loper Sec.

Treasurers report:
A. Louis Kanan

Other Committee reports:
A. River-walk update: Ellen Corcoran

Old Business:
A. Mecting with Alan Vanderpaas from Bata.
B. Meeting with C_C_Hovie from the Senior Center

New Business:
A. Discuss progress of small canteen
B. Birthday Bash is on March 17 2018.
C Easter Breakfast ! Will be on April 1, 2018.
D. Info on the Easter Basket in the display case on the 3 floor.
E. Reserving the Community Room.
F. Blackbird Art.
G. Tax Man.

Public Comment;
Council Member Comment:

Motion to Adjourn:

Next Meeting: April 13, 2018. i__-:'-"'

45



V N
TC Traverse City

HOUSING . e
—— Housing Commission

a Public Housing Authority

OLD BUSINESS

2018 Consolidated Budget: Review of February 2018

TCHC Policy Review Schedule: Review

Executive Director Review: Update on Goals

46



TRAVERSE CITY HOUSING COMMISSION

CONSOLIDATED INCOME AND EXPENSE BUDGET WORKSHEET

OPERATING INCOME
Property Rents
Investment Interest
Program Income: HCV
Program Income: FSS
Earned Income
HUD Property Subsidy
CFP / Draw on Surplus

TOTAL OPERATING INCOME

OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries
Benefits
Compensated Absences
Legal
Travel / Staff Training
Accounting / Auditing
General Office Expenses
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

TENANT PROGRAMS & SERVICES
Recreation, Programs, and Other

Cable Television
HAP
TOTAL TENANT PROGS / SERVICES

UTILITIES
Water
Electricity
Gas

TOTAL UTILITIES

MAINTENANCE / BUILDING OPERATION

Labor
Maintenance Benefits
Materials
Contract / CFP Costs
TOTAL ORDINARY MAINTENANCE

GENERAL EXPENSE
Insurance
Payment in Lieu of Taxes
Collection Losses
Interest Expense / Other
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE

EXTRAORDINARY / CASUALTY

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

NET OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS/EQUIP*

RESIDUAL RECEIPTS (DEFICIT)*

* Accountant Reviewed

FY 2017 FY 2018 FEBRUARY 2018 FY 2018 YTD % OF
ACTUAL* BUDGET ACTUAL* ACTUAL* BUDGET
S 430,802.36 435,000.00 $ 36,413.00 289,247.00 66.49%
3,296.42 2,500.00 103.92 1,287.59 51.50%
1,106,748.50 1,025,000.00 92,626.00 691,655.00 67.48%
66,966.85 66,600.00 11,204.00 44,694.00 67.11%
139,035.24 122,500.00 13,489.67 106,788.81 87.17%
253,023.00 250,000.00 17,861.00 154,479.00 61.79%
92,528.08 199,000.00 - 59,990.87 30.15%
$  2,092,400.45 2,100,600.00 $ 171,697.59 1,348,142.27 64.18%
S 220,395.30 229,500.00 S 20,685.53 149,872.08 65.30%
82,942.28 84,830.00 5,160.84 54,408.50 64.14%
3,333.77 (1,500.00) E 0.00%
15,742.24 17,500.00 192.00 4,712.50 26.93%
20,941.40 15,000.00 448.64 8,484.60 56.56%
20,477.92 22,000.00 1,369.41 17,244.68 78.38%
86,359.91 72,500.00 6,085.56 47,894.63 66.06%
S 450,192.82 439,830.00 S 33,941.98 282,617.00 64.26%
S 9,249.64 8,575.00 S 363.52 3,539.10 41.27%
37,215.33 37,460.00 3,470.18 25,790.41 68.85%
974,570.52 965,400.00 84,796.00 682,835.42 70.73%
S 1,021,035.49 1,011,435.00 S 88,629.70 712,164.93 70.41%
S 14,871.90 16,500.00 S 1,020.93 10,780.81 65.34%
128,456.86 150,000.00 17,056.17 84,609.08 56.41%
15,100.66 15,500.00 5,410.32 12,489.96 80.58%
S 158,429.42 182,000.00 S 23,487.42 107,879.85 59.27%
S 93,120.02 101,410.00 $ 8,564.08 73,553.86 72.53%
30,400.02 37,870.00 2,745.14 27,022.25 71.36%
35,531.40 25,000.00 4,111.38 21,650.70 86.60%
225,578.48 175,000.00 3,710.60 148,075.92 84.61%
S 384,629.92 339,280.00 $ 19,131.20 270,302.73 79.67%
S 28,633.24 30,600.00 $ 2,412.51 19,347.04 63.23%
24,364.73 23,000.00 1,780.00 14,376.67 62.51%
7,467.66 5,000.00 = 0.97 0.02%
32,604.61 32,000.00 - 0.00%
S 93,070.24 90,600.00 S 4,192.51 33,724.68 37.22%
S 4,545.00 10,000.00 S - 797.00 7.97%
$  2,111,902.89 2,073,145.00 $ 169,382.81 1,407,486.19 67.89%
$ (19,502.44) 27,455.00 S 2,314.78 (59,343.92)
S (170,915.39) (25,000.00) S (1,242.00) (58,493.00)
$ {190,417.83) 2,455.00 $ 1,172.78 (117,836.92)

Current as of 3/21/2018

47



TRAVERSE CITY HOUSING COMMISSION

CONSOLIDATED INCOME AND EXPENSE BUDGET WORKSHEET

OPERATING INCOME
Property Rents
Investment Interest
Program Income: HCV
Program Income: FSS
Earned Income
HUD Property Subsidy
CFP / Draw on Subsidy

TOTAL OPERATING INCOME

OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries
Benefits
Compensated Absences*
Legal
Travel / Staff Training
Accounting / Auditing
General Office Expenses
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

TENANT PROGRAMS & SERVICES
Recreation and Other

Cable Television
HAP
TOTAL TENANT PROGS / SERVICES

UTILITIES
Water
Electricity
Gas

TOTAL UTILITIES

MAINTENANCE / BUILDING OPERATION

Labor
Maintenance Benefits
Materials
Contract / CFP Caosts
TOTAL ORDINARY MAINTENANCE

GENERAL EXPENSE
Insurance
Payment in Lieu of Taxes
Collection Losses
Interest Expense / Other
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE

EXTRAORDINARY / CASUALTY*

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

NET OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS/EQUIP*

RESIDUAL RECEIPTS {DEFICIT)*

* Accountant Reviewed

Explanation / Description

A total of collected rents from Riverview Terrace and Orchardview properties.

A total of interest amounts earned.

Housing Choice Voucher program dollars earned.

ROSS funding designated for Resident Self Sufficiency Program.

A total of non-program dollars earned by TCHC.

HUD dollars received to assist with rent deficits.

Atotal of Capital Fund Program dollars received plus what is drawn down from Checking Surplus

A total of operating income amounts.

Includes all salaries for Executive Director, Associate Director, Program Manager, Support Staff.
Includes all benefits for Executive Director, Associate Director, Program Manager, Support Staff.
Year-end diffences between annual leave amounts owed to employees.

Includes all legal fees for operational issues as well as commission governance issues.

Includes all conference, continuing education, and training fees plus travel expenses for all staff.
A total of all third party, contract accounting and auditing expenses.

A total of all office expenses including telephone charges, office equipment and supplies, etc.

A total of all operating expenses across all program activities.

Resident programming and acitivities associated with current tenants.

Fees paid to Charter Communications to provide cable television to residents.
Housing Assistance Payments to landlords in the five county area.

A total of all tenant progamming and services.

Fees paid to Traverse City Light & Power for water and sewer.
Fees paid to Traverse City Light & Power for electricity.

Fees paid to DTE for gas utlity.

A total of all utility expenditures.

Includes all salaries and wages for maintenance team (2.5 persons)

Includes all benefits for maintenance team (2.5 persons)

Atotal of all purchases related to upkeep and maintenance of properties owned by TCHC.

A total of all contract maintenance and upkeep costs by third party suppliers on properties owned by TCHC.
A total of all ordinary maintenance and building operation expenditures.

A total of all insurance monies paid by TCHC related to all operations.
Amount of property taxes paid to the City of Traverse City - adjusted by PILOT ordinance.
A total amount of losses from rents when residents vacate units owing monies.

Misc.
A total of all general expense expenditures.

A total of unexpected and unbudgeted items pius expenses reimbursed from insurance proceeds.

A grand total of all expenses.

This amount reflects total income over total expenses.

Atotal of all property and equipment purchased above $1,500 capitalization threshhold - plus alt appliances.

This category utilizes prior year(s) receipts of funding.
Final amounts to be determined by accountants.

Internal Document - Current as of 3/21/2018

48



TCHC MONTHLY CASH POSITION REPORT
END OF FEBRUARY 2018

PUBLIC HOUSING

Chemical Bank Checking
4Front Credit Union Savings
TC State Bank 1051647
TC State Bank 53691
Huntington Bank 1388434863
TC State Bank ICS Acct
Chemical Bank 1075909
Chemical Bank 9426
Huntington Bank 1388405232
4Front Credit Union CD 16525-5100
Chemical Bank CD 806592
SUB TOTAL
HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER
PNC Checking
Chase Bank 135080088317
SUB TOTAL
OTHER
Reserves/FSS/CFP*
SUB TOTAL

TOTAL Cash & Cash Equivilants

* as of September 30, 2017

S 14,045.45
S 6,609.77
S  162,934.24
S 42,465.87
S 162,915.85
S 75,787.08
S 17,632.47
S 26,825.58
S 31,460.02
S 52,141.73
$ 592,818.06
S 135,626.53
S 76,036.92
$ 211,663.45
S 279,826.75
S 279,826.75
$ 1,084,308.26

Certificate of Deposit
Certificate of Deposit

Escrow Account

Restricted

Current as of 3/21/2018



810c Y210l .\.0 SD Jualin)

3131dINOD LON Ul Juswndoq siyL

9102 ‘9z Isn3ny VN 9T0C Isn8ny umoujun Ad1jod Aiojuanuy
agl umowjun umouyun >u__0n_ uoned’iunwwo) pJiezeH
adlL umouun umouyun >u__0n_ 90UBA31IDH

STOZ ‘9T aung VN STOZ aunr STOT ‘9T aunf Adijod uonewuoyu) jo wopaaiy
9102 ‘€2 Jaquardas VN 970¢ Jaquiardas 8661 ‘T€ 1sn3ny uejd uondy Asuapiyns jjas Ajiwey
agl SUON 066T ‘S YdieiN ue|d AyunpoddQ Suisnoy jenb3

L102 ‘sz ¥sn3ny VN 2102 1sh8ny L1102 ‘st 1sn8ny >u__0n_ AJUI|OIA J13sdwoqg JO SWIPIA 10} A9jsues | >u:0m._0r_._m

9102 ‘9z AJenigay VN 910z Atenigay 9002 ‘8T [Hdy Adijod Buisol) Aduasiawg
8T0T ‘€C Yduepw 8102 Yase TT0Z ‘0€ dunf 900C ‘LT |udy Adifod A3
£102 ‘Lz Arenuer VN L107 Atenuer 100Z ‘ST YaJey Adij0d J30-3314M 1UN02DY Inagnog
adl umouun umouun Adjjod uoI1uUa13Y JUaWNI0(

asl umouyun 861 ‘Sz aun( Adljod uonisodsig

9102 ‘zT |udy VN 9107 |udy 8861 ‘S |Hdy Adijod Juapisay paseadsq

STOZ ‘02 499030 VN S10Z 439010 STOZ ‘0T 12qo10 Adijod pae) upaid
agl umouyun umouyun Ad1j0d 931Al98 Auunwwo)

9T0Z ‘SZ Yoiew VN 9T0Z Yya1e 900¢ Aeniga4 Ad1j0d wooy Ayunwiwo)

8102 |1dy €T0C ‘1T Asenuer ZT0T ‘8 Jaquiardas Adijod 1npuo) jo apon
asl auoN 966T ‘TT 4aquidas Adijod s1y3iy 11D

LI0Z ‘vT YIew VN L10T Yosen 002 Jaquiadaq Adijod Buiusis yoayd
agaL umouun umouyun Adijod uonreziioyiny saojeusis usodag 10 91e2141143)

810T ‘€T Yaiew 8T0C Ydiew 9002 ‘0z Aenigay €002 ‘ST Yosew Aa1jod uonezijerde)

L10Z ‘62 19quiardag VN LTOT Joquirdas £107 ‘6T Jaquiidas Adijod espwe)
LT02Z ‘67 1oquidydas VN L10¢ Joquialdas €10z Atenuge4 Adijod uoneualio paeog
L10Z ‘€z aung VN LTQZ dunf LT0T ‘€z dunf Adjod sauepuany

9102 ‘ze Aenuer VN 910z Aenuer 910Z ‘e Aenuer wnpuappy juawaseuep juejd [edsAyd / 19ssy

LT0Z ‘Sz 1sn3ny 8T0C |udy 107 J1swwng £10¢ ‘S Isn3ny Adjod Juswssesey jusawuoJiaug 3j13soH g SulA|ng-1uy

910z ‘ST Ydiew lenuuy 9T0C YoIe S00¢ ‘T Aenuer (AJH ueld aanensiuwipy) NINAY

8102 ‘6 Aenigay LT0T J3quwa23q €102 ‘9T AInf 5007 ‘T Aey (Ad110d AduednadQ panuiuo) g uoissiwpy) dody

LI0Z ‘€z 3ung VN LTOZ dunr/Aey 002 ‘6T 4990300 smeT1-Ag JHDL

913jdwo) arepdn

MBIASY pajnpayos

(s)mainay snoinasg

paidopy 1s.14

AdINod

9INPayas mainay Adljod JHIL

50



810 YI1oy Jo sp 1uain)

8T0T ‘€2 Yalew

LT0Z ‘T 19quadaqg
9102 ‘zz Aenueg
910Z ‘9 Isn2ny

8T0Z ‘sz Ateniqa4

L10Z ‘8T |1udy

L10Z ‘LT 439010

L102 ‘ST ¥sndny
9107 ‘8z 12903130

9102 ‘Ze |udy

810z Aenigay

asal
aalL
aal
VN

VN

VN

LT0Z Jaquiardas
aaL
asi
VN
8102 Sunds
810Z Aew

VN

aal
aaL
asL
aaL

02Z0t 1sn3ny

aalL
VN

aaL
VN

aai

- 800Z ‘6T 4293

3131dWO0D LON Ul Juawndog siyL

110z Atenigaq
umouun
umouyun
umouyun
¥10Z ‘LT AInf
910z AMenuer
910¢ Isn8ny
2102 ‘8T Joquiaidas
SUON
9UON

L10Z ndy

umouun

umouun
umouyun
umouun
LT0Z ¥snsny
umouyun
910t 439010
umouwjun
910¢ |udy
umouyun

9007 1sn3ny
umouun
umouyun
umowyun

L00T ‘ST Aey

9107 ‘zz AMenuer
910¢ ‘9z 1snany
9002 ‘6T 49qwadag
966T ‘TT Jaquadas

2661 ‘L |udy

686T vT Alenuqaq

9007 ‘6T 13quiasag

‘umouyun
8861 'S |Udy
1102 ‘6T |udy

umowyun
066T ‘T Aey
umouyun
umouyun
umouyun
0TO0Z ‘0T |udy
umouyun
900¢ ‘8T Anf
S86T ‘Sz sunr

Adijod 3piyap

Ad1j0d ssedssaay

Adijod janel)

Adijod Jajsues)

uejd uoissalong

Rd1jod Adearg Jaquiny Ajundas je1dos
Adijod eipal jeros

Ad1jod saruadold aal3-axows

Adljod Juswissesey [enxas

Adijod sasiey) sieday/saueuaiuiepy jo 9Npayas
Adi1jod saBiey) Ayinn ssadx3 Jo ajnpayos
. A21j0d uonzendens g Ayajes
juBWa.8y s5e837 [BlIUSpPISaY

Ad)j0d uo1d3)|0) Judy

uol1epoWWOIDY 3|euoSeay

ue|d dueualuiel SuisnoH dignd

Ad110d uswaini0.g4

Adijod 1003u0) 1594

yooqpueH 3aAojdw3 / Adjjod |suuosiag
Adnjod yse) Anagd

Adijod 13d

Adijod @aueuauiepy

Adljod (423seN) Aoy

Adjod Juawsanu|

?)9|dwo) arepdn

MDIARY paINpaYds

(s)mainay snoiaasg

9NPayYIs mainay Adjod JHIL

paidopy 1sa14

AdInod

51



TRAVERSE CITY HOUSING COMMISSION

150 PINE STREET | TRAVERSE CITY | MICHIGAN | 49684

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 23, 2018
TO: All Commissioners of the Traverse City Housing Commission
FROM: Tony Lentych, Executive Director'\\/

SUBJECT: Executive Director Goals - Update

MESSAGE:

Attached is an update on the goals we discussed at our August Meeting. Four of the goals are
essentially completed and two are actively coming to a conclusion. Goal No. 2, is underway
but the date for the website launch is within two weeks (your draft bios are available at your
seats today). Goal No. 2 Item B needs to be evaluated with the internal communication

component of the website.

Please note that the last goal, Goal No. 5, the “Evaluation of the Organization” has not been
met. There has been much research on this matter (including outreach to some researchers
who have published yet but were willing to share their studies as long as | do not quote
anything from it) but the recent time commitments on East Bay Flats has cost me some
progress. Depending on how the next two weeks shape up, | will know if | can meet an April

goal.

ATTACHMENT: Executive Director Goals
Another Letter from NAHRO

Page1of 1

52



“uoissiwwo) Ag uswisnlpy/a8uey) 03 13[qns,

919jdwo)

Suioaw pieog
LT0Z 4340100

‘SIoquaw pieog
JHOL Mau oy} ssao0.d aAndaye ‘alep-03-dn ue jo uoireaydde pue juawdojaaap |n4

‘5S300¥d/AJI10d NOLLYANIINO HIGWIW QuvOod MIN

ajeidwon £10T 1990190 “WEXS UOIIed|11432 Y)m 35IN0D y33m-3u0 313)dWiod pue puany
‘NOILVDI411¥3D YIDVNVI ONISNOH J119Nnd 40 NOLLITdWOD v
‘lenoidde
"8T/€T/T uoissiwwo) 104 pasedaid WPNY £102 pJeog |euy 03 393[qns os|e 48qo1dQ ul sJolpne Aq pamainal aq 03 ueld “InoAed /107
"99HIWWO) 3IUBUIBA0H 3] 01 _wnmﬁo 01 1014 49qua3q 3|q1ssod Joj ueld “panoidde Ajsnoinsid sa1qqng, 3duewsopad (¢) Jnoy ays
Pajuasald pue Joupny yum 1o 10 Yoes Joj elIB)L 3oueWIOHAd 1S "0°T UOISIIA Ue)d uolesuadwo) aAuaau) dojarag
-NV1d NOILVSNIdINOD IAILNIINI dOIIAIA 3
‘yasey i 33epdn g 'suoeadxa pue salep a8euew 0} wisiueydaw Supoe) / epuade
“youneq judy Sunaay pJeog Ue 3z113n 13 Ys!1qeisa A12A133]102 03 poyiaw pieog [euldiul Ue 1oy ueld e dojpasg g
40 393M 15414 1UOIINIISUO) £T0Z Jaquiarag “uoneuaWa|dw 10§ SIOPUBA WO SPIQ UIRIGO ‘UoHBWIo)UI a1qnd/1ayoed pieog
19pUN ST 3USGIM 1eld Y [eAlyaae Buipnpul ‘83isgam olgnd jeusaixa [euotiouny Ajiny e Joj uejd e dojpasg v
‘SNOILLYJINNWINOD IAOYdWNI e
‘Atenuer ui pieog Aq passnosip aq *AH”_MHM“NWQ "S9INIOYINY/SUOISSILILWIO) >ku 13410 YUM UOISSIS JUIOT 3]qISSOd :FION
i POP33U S (| 352U € JBYIBYM § Jew.oy mc_umw_\: Slelidoidde ein ‘|equan pue pajuswndop/uanum yioq aq
£107 ‘6T 49GWia35Q Uo PAPNPUOS Sunes pieog 01 (s)poyraw co_umw:nu 219 ‘euale BuisNoy DL [80] Uj SHIOYYS JuaLInd/ised siy ‘ODaHYL
Sulutes) — parajdwon | aseyy L10Z ‘T Jaquiadag uo alepdn ‘Buli03s J1HIT Jo poyrsw ‘suejd mainiaaly LIL3-8uo| ‘gyy Suipnppur —
‘NV1d 23p3|mou BUISNOH |[e43A0 UO paeOg Y3 338aNpPa Ajny 03 ue|d anisuayasdwos e dojanag
-ANIWdJO13A3a DNISNOH NO NOILYINGI QYvOsg T
ilvadn ing awvqg ALIAILY 1v0oH

8102 ‘ST YdJe ydnouy £10z ‘Sz asnSny
STVOD HOL1D3NIA IAILNDIXT

53



’TI=I|J!:§"|' %Iﬂlij;"i National Association of Housing and Redevelopment Officials
il 'llll == || TN = 630 Eye Street NW, Washington DC 20001-3736

N AHRO (202) 289-3500 Toll Free: (877) 866-2476 Fax: (202)289-8181

building communities together

1/29/2018

Tony P. Lentych

Traverse City Housing Commission
150 Pine ST

Traverse City, M1 49684

Dear Tony P. Lentych:

Congratulations! The National Association of Housing and Redevelopment Officials (NAHRO) is
pleased to inform you that your Certification application for the NAHRO Certified Public Housing
Manager (C-PHM) has been approved. Your efforts in obtaining this credential exemplify your
commitment to professional excellence and you are to be commended. Enclosed you will find your

certification certificate. An award pin signifying your achievement is also enclosed..

In order to maintain your active certification status, you will need to complete 0.5 NAHRO
Continuing Education Units (CEUs, approximately 5 hours) or equivalent every three years. This
can be from NAHRO live seminars, online e-Learnings, concurrent sessions at select NAHRO
national conferences, or equivalent education. 1/29/2021 signifies the date prior to which you
will need complete your CEUs and submit a recertification application. Further information on

NAHRO CEUs is available at www.nahro.org/ceus.

For more information about NAHRO Certification™ visit www.nahro.org/certification. If you
have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact NAHRO Certification at

certification@nahro.org or 877-866-2476.

Sincerely,
Il T - /-)?.t i ‘: l;,?','l: "-":‘I\‘

FF 5 RECEIVED

Blake Pavlik '

Director

NAHRO Certification™ T TaverseCty

Housing Commission
Enclosure

Carl 8. Richie, Jr., NCC, NAHRO Fellow, President; Sunny Shaw, PHM, CME, Senior Vice President; Andy Rodriguez, Vice
President-Member Services; Mark Thiele, CS-PHM, CME, CMVO, NCC, Vice President-Community Revitalization and
Development; Marsha J. Parham, CME, Vice President-Professional Development; Henrietta Snipes, NCC, Vice President-
Commissioners; John T. Mahon, PHM, Vice President-Housing; Adrianne Todman, Chief Executive Officer.

e-mail: nahro@nahro.org website: www.nahro.org



=
]

—y
Hpme

[

SRR
NAHROQO |Certification™

The National Association of Housing and Redevelopment Officials

Presents this Certificate of Certification to

Tony P. Lentych

Who has achieved the re

quirements established by NAHRO Certification™,
verified by the NAHRO Board of

Ethics and Credentialing Trustees, and is hereby certified as a
NAHRO Certified Public Housing Manager

mnamomgmo:roooEmmosm E.omoavoamb#mnoamom&o: programs to use the title
and the designation C-PHM

Carls 3. Rehivs

CHAIR, Board of Ethics and Credentialing Trustees: ,r\“.\u
Carl S. Richie

PRESIDENT:

i e
Carrie Blackburn Riley
1/29/2018

1/29/2021
Recertification Required

55



V N
TC Traverse City

HOUSING s HFr o
—— Housing Commission

a Public Housing Authority

NEW BUSINESS

Resolution to Adopt the PHA Annual Plan for the Capital Fund Program

Resolution to Adopt Updated TCHC Capitalization Policy: Action Required
Resolution to Adopt Updated TCHC UIV/EIV Policy: Action Required

Riverwalk Discussion: Review of 2016 Asset/Physical Plant Management Addendum

56



TRAVERSE CITY HOUSING COMMISSION

150 PINE STREET | TRAVERSE CITY | MICHIGAN |49684

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 23, 2018
TO: All Commissioners of the Traverse City Housing Commission
FROM: Tony Lentych, Executive Directow
SUBJECT: 2018 HUD Annual Plan Update to the Five-Year Capital Fund Program Plan
MESSAGE:

Attached to this memorandum you will find our planned submission to the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) for the required Annual Plan Update to the Five-Year
Capital Fund Program (CFP). Our Five-Year CFP was adopted in 2015 and this represents our
fourth annual update to that plan. We have followed all of the protocols for submission
including public announcement, RAB review, and a public hearing — all of which were utilized to
receive valuable input to our Annual Plan Update.

Therefore, TCHC staff recommends adoption of the following:

RESOLUTION FOR THE ADOPTION OF THE HUD CFP ANNUAL PLAN
March 23, 2018

WHEREAS, the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) requires
local housing authorities including the Traverse City Housing Commission (TCHC) to submit
Annual Plan Updates to the Five-Year Capital Fund Program (CFP) Plan; and

WHEREAS, the TCHC adopt its Five Year Capital Fund Program Plan in 2015 for the period
ending in 2019; and

WHEREAS, the TCHC received input from its Resident Advisory Board (RAB) on February 7, 2018
and a general Public Hearing was held on March 23, 2018; and

WHEREAS, the TCHC concurs in the recommendation of the Executive Director and staff.
NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the Traverse City Housing Commission as follows:

The 2018 HUD Annual Plan for the Capital Fund Program is adopted and shall be
submitted to HUD with all required authorizations and approvals from this body.

Page 1 of 1
57



(80027%) T'5L00S-GNF titor 930 [ a8eg
A K S
oL prerg |
SPUN dJD-UON 10 | 7
SP8'9L SP'9L SPEOL SHE9L 407 SPUNT dAO [BI0L |y
w\\\\\ ; \\\ PRSI [
#5526 $E6TS $C5°ZS 7SSTS \ § — Supuemy pun] fepde; [
- 2% 70077 mowdoyaAac 1)
0 7 ougonsq | _H
227777 ]
e 777 BWO [y
G s undinby pue sarmonng
\\\\\\ 77, Sumemp-wonspig vy | g
7 st WOSWIBEUR [ 5
L N 5 [e103qng
L 66E6TI 66£°621 66E621 66£6T1 7 e Swowasoxdur] feorsdyy | g
Tl — e =i Adg
6102 xdd 80T Ad4 L102 Add 910¢ Add 1 Ieag 103 SURN [ Y
§ Teax loyjususye)g Jiom b 1831 loj jusmageg uto\w..l £ Tea X I0] Jusuroyeyg qom T8y I10f WS 1o m JISWSTRLS a0 PUE Taquiny .uﬁamoqopun_
"ON UOISIAS¥T | wejg 1es A-S [eaidiig (23218 % Kunoyy /RI0) Aieao BN TN Vi T
rl-ll.llllll."llllllnr

LT00T/0¢/p sandxgy

uisnoy uBipu] pug nqng yjo DO

Wsmdojasag Y8410 pue Suisneyy 3o 10auseda(g g1y

Aremmng Tieg

Uery uonsy aus A-dAIf—werFosg pung [enden

58



330-£od5g—
86¢'62L 1500 poemImSE 10 fmoiqng g6e 6zl 1500 pejeumnsy jo rejoiqng
0693€ § MONPIEYIO JUSUISIRIGeY BULioai]
Qo0'gz ¢ MBIAISATY m:_u._:m_lm_ﬂm_hw 000%F § MIIAPIBLDIQ 157 bupjieqjesg luawisye;g
T & :
SS1LZLS MOIMAR] BUIpling JoLeiXg [eas SY8TI$ ONIeN Bulpiing Iotte g jeag | Tenmry
¥55'254 jusliAed sojAlag 195 PS5°zed - WsWAed =oiAiag 195g )
—— V435 ¢Sy . = ke ol
sa10ga1en) saMI0dojen)
oM tofepy Jo goyduosacy Jessuar) SHoM Iofepy Jo TOUGALIOSs (T JeIsuag
1500 paysurysy Agueng) QUIBNIaquun Ny Wuawtdopanacy 1500 poremmsy Apuenp) STIBNj/Iaquan Juswdopaaacy AdI [ Imag
; Add Add 10] Justuaeyg
/ 9E7 TEE. 108 juemopmg oM 3707 moxiy Tetmae)g 1o J10pM
—_—
i - (Sumsuizyeg O Spaa)] [e3rsky g — saseg mﬁﬁommnm JIEg

He[d UoHIV Tes A-AlI—wmeaSoxg puny euden

59



—9364p-58ag
mmm.mw_.w 150D paeUIySH 10 [R303qng e mwww 1800 parewnsy Jo [ejoqug
0L5'vLS MBINBARY slieys g seiqe] WY AjUNWuIes
SSLErS fARIADIEYSIg juswisseiday Buipis 9 MOPUIAA] S¥8'0cs MBINIBARY J00]4 Liooy Aunuiwiog soejdey
- 0ZL'y ¢ MeiApIeYoIQ Bunybiy SNUS pa 000'07$ MSIADIBYDIQ JUsLISHE|day bulpis @ mopui iR e
. 000°G1L$ 107 Bupyieg MBINIBAR BoBLINSaY 000814 MIIADIBYIIO uonenfigeysy wooijeg [enuoy
$55°2s$ UsWAR SoiAleg 19eg Pe5'2es A TS 198q) ki)
sato8ajen)
SHOM fofepy o uonditasscy [ezatany SeH0Za1e)) NIom Jofey Jo aondiosa(y fersusg
1800 pajeuinsy Auend) SWEN/IaquIn N jusmdofaascy 1803 patenmnsg | Apueny SWBN AaqUIn jusmdorosacy A [ 180)
Add Add 10] Juawateg
& /P72 Xes} oy 7 WSIRIS YO L /35 a3 305 1USa)eIg Y10 10 M
(s Em&uu.ﬁw Siop SPIdN JedIsii g — sose, sunxoddng : e
FI00T0E/p ssxdcy _ _ - L
JLULLST ON NG
gﬁaﬂmﬁﬁn@g

Temdopaaq weqig Pue 3uisnoyy o Wwompreda( ‘g

uely uonoy 183 XAl F—wmei3oag puny repde;

60



61

Se-£o8ug—
66£'6Z1
§ 159D PejEWnSH JO [Bj01qng $ 1500 pejeunisy Jo [ejoiqng
==
S¥8'g1g MBIAIBALY S1950]5 J00Q Aqug jusunredy
000'58% Mmalaeary Aqgo g siooq “Aemjei Juieq Jusaie;g
000°cz$ APIEYDIO Jusisoeiday Buipig '8 MODUIAA [enury
PGG'EGs 80MIBS 193] 2ag
a wurowumm.u sapo3sie))
HOM Tofejy] 10 Tony [1959(7 [erouan) fi )
= HOM Iofepy] Jo uoyduasa(y ressus.
| 150D papeunysy Anueny) SUEBN/IaqUmpN juomdoraas(y 180D parewmsy Anueng) SWEN/Iaqump] Hoﬁ&&hoﬂ ° A mmmh. mmw@ A
2 X ; Xdd 10] JUustnay
I} Iojjuomomg yiom pa ......QNW 122X 10 st y1opm ? ALY o
T ST .@Ewﬁm«ﬁw HI0AA SPIaN] 1B2ISAg g — $3seJ sumniod ang 1 ueg
TO-LLET ON g
Fusmop ustpuy pueoygn g josom

Justidopuagg uEqLn pue mu._mq_om JoJuaimuiedagy ‘SN

Ul Uoyoy Jva A-Alf—ureidorg pung Tede;



(9]
. e}
(¥102/L0) 1'SL00S-ANH w0y 198eg

213y papniout 3q [[eYs SPUMy JHY |,

‘suoneiado 10§ eI J.40) JO %001 2sn Aew JuswsSeuew u SHUN OCT Jopun M SYHd .

JUSLIELS [ENULY PISIAY B JO Poday uonen [EAH PUe SouBULIOLIa 2t J0] paje[dwod aq o, -

"nodey] uoneneAs pue SOUBULIOLIS 313 10J pajsdwion aq o] ,
» SONANOY JUWAOIAS(] 66+ L1
180D UOMEI0[Y ['S6b1 91
UONBIISUOWS(] JI0M 01 SUIACIN 761 S1
UOnIoWa(] 6841 14!
Juswdinbg Bulljamp-uoN ¢/ b1 £1
0LSP1 sainnng Suomp-uoN 0Ly | 4
S1gepuadxsuon—iuawdinbg Suipmd 1'5941 11

(4
SSl ey samgongg Buljjamd 91 01
02161 JuawA0XdW] YIS O5hT 6
uomIsinbay g oy | 8
SIS0 PUE $304 DEY] L
saSeweq parepinbiy 5141 9
mpny 11p1 S
(17 2u1] 30 %01 P220X9 J0u Aew) UOHERSIUIWPY O] 4] 4
SJUSWOAOIAW] JUSWSEURIA 80} | €
« (12 3U11 JO %0T Pa2ox» 10u Aew) suonreind( 9gi 4
spunyq dJ-uou B0 1
papuadxy PAEIGO PN TEUIELQ
1150)) [NV [e10] 1500 PABWST [€10], N0y Juswdopaa(q Aq Advmmng aury
1oday uonEn[eAy pue RUCLWIOLII [eul] ] SUIpuY pouag 10y piodayy UOHEN[EA] PUE IUBULIOLIDJ Il
( 10U UOISIAII) JUdUIA BYS fenuuy pasianyg ] SIRUIRIIW /5.19)SESI( 103 2a13s3y [] JUUWANE)S [enuUUY [BUISLIQ |
JuB) Jo adA
‘dd40 Jo oreg
“ON JLI1D) 10198 SUISNOH 1uowaoeiday

[eaosddy yuelrs jo x g4 811050804821 -ON 3 ..om::. =m« w_mmm E.”_MMU uoIsSIuImo,)
8T0T Juers) jo A4 QunN P Luesd SuIsnoyy A1) assaAes L dweN VH

Alewwing c jagg

L102/0€/90 somdxg
9TTO-LLST ON FINO
BUISNOH uwIpu] pue S1jqnq Jo 2010

1eurdofaaa(y uequn pue SuIsnoy jo juounreday ‘SN

pue 10308, SuIsnoy justusoejday wieigolg p

weigo1d Suroueur, pun, [endey

ung rexde) ‘weidoid puny endey
uodoy uoneneaq pue 9OUBULIOLIS]JUSUINE}S [ENUUY



(P10Z/L0) T'SLOOS-ANH Lo}

79%8eq

63



(F107/L0) 1°SL00S-ANH uLio}

64

¢a8ed

318y papujouT aq [eys Spuny Y,

"suonesado 10§ SIELD d40 JO %001 95N Azt JUSWSTLUERL US SJIUN (S7 19PUN UIM SYH .

JUBLIRIELS [ENUTY pasiady e Jo 10day UOLENBAT PUe 20UBULIONS  SUy 10§ pate]duioo aq o, ,
"Hodoy uonenEAT pUR souBULIOND] Y 10§ pareidwios 5q o] ,

Neq 030211 Sursnoy dqng jo danyeusis aNeq J0303.II(J 2AUNIIXY JO 3INJBUTIS
SAIMSEIA] UONBAIISUOD) ABI2U 0} pafeley (' 9UI] JO Junoury Y4
$150D PIeH - AILNY3S 03 PAE[aY (T Wi JO UNOWy ¥
SIS00) YOg - ALmdsg 0 paje[sy g Ul JO Junoury €T
SAMIAIRY HOE UOHOSS 01 PAje|y (T 2ui] JO Junoury [44
SSMALOY dd'T 01 PAIE[Y (T 2ul) JO Junoury | 14
66 m“mNﬁ (61 - T S9U1] JO WIMS) UL [eNUIY JO JUNOUTY 0T
(0T aur] Jo %8 pasoxa jou Lew) Aousdumuo) 7og| 61

Jusuwike g
10911(1 JO W)sAS BIA pred 991AISS 1qa(] 10 UOHBZI[BINNEN0D) 0006 2qg1
¥SS°TS VHd 1 £q pred 2014105 199 10 UONZIEINEII0) [0S | 281

papuadxy PAEsIqO z PIsiARY [euBuQ

1 1500 [6N)dY [E10], 31500 PIJEWNSTH [E10] 1un0dy judwdopas( Aq Ademmng ury

11043y UOHEN[EAY PUE 3IUBULIOLIA [EUl] O

:Bu1pu pouag Jog 1ioday uonenjeay pue J0UBWIOYIG _lll_

( 10U UOISIAAL) JUANWIIEIS [ENUUY PISIAIY | SUIZIIW/S13)SESI(Y 10] IAIISAY O JUWY ¥)S [enuuy feuiSLQ _H_
juen jo adA

«dddO Jo sfeq HOISSII o))

‘ON JuelD) 10198, SuIsnoy justuaoe|day . e

‘leacaddy juess jo A q4q 8110508048IN “ON 3 ..uOEﬁ_Hﬂmo”_ﬂwmmm HHM”W A1) 2519AE1 L

810TuELD) Jo A9 a P L SWEN VHJ

Algwmng :y yeg

L102/0€/90 so1dxg

9CT0-LLST "ON INO

BuIsnoy uerpuy pue orqng 3o 3o

juswdo[aAs(y Ueqap) pue Buisnoy jo weunreda(y ‘g

weigoid Suoueur] puny [ende)

pue 10108 Jursnoy Jusureorjdey wreiSoig pung rende) ‘weiSoid punyg renden

Hoday UOHEN[EAT PUE 9IUBULIO}S J/JUSWRNE)S [eNUUy




(¥10Z/L0) T'SLOOS-CNH UL}

65

o3ed
"HOd3Y UONBN[BAT PUR SOUBLLIOLIA] U 10 pspordwos aq o,
JUSUIRJE)S [enUlry PISIASY € 10 Hodsy UONEN[RAT PUR 20UBULIOLS] oY1 10] pajojdwos 3qoj,,
MIIAIATY
0LSV1 SITey) % S9[QR L Uy Aiunuwio) 100-0801A
MIIAPIRYDIQ)
SS1'ey Juswaor[doyy FuIpig 7y mopurg ¢00-0801IN
0Z1Y MITAPIBYDIQ) SUNYSIT NS O T 700-080IN
000°ST 107 SUDHEJ MIIAIOARY] 90BIMSaYy 100-080IIN
¥SS°TS 1usuiAeday 9914195 13T °PIM VHd
POpURdXy | paresqo
spun,f Spunyg | | pesiaey [euIs0
SIIHAIDY
"ON JUN022Y sari03a18) APIM-VHI/AWEN
SHOM JO smelg 150D [er1oY [BI0 L 150D pajeull)sy [e10 ], Amuend) justrdopaAs SHo M Io[eA] Jo mondriosa(y [eleusny Joquuinp Justudo[aaa(y

8107 Spuead jo X 44 [e19pay

10N JUeID) 10108, SUISNO}] Juswaoe[doy
“(ON /s3X) dJAD

1ON Jue1) urerdold pung fende]
Jdqunp pue 3dLy, jueis

UOISSIUIO)) SUISNOY A1) 9SIOABILY :WeN VHJ

saseq sunioddng [y 1ieg

L107/0€/90 saaidxg

9TC0-LLET 'ON dINO

3UISNOY UeIpU] pue S1qnJ JO 20JQ

Juswdo[eAa( ueqi() pue Swsnoy Jo jusunreda(g "S'N)

wer3o1g Suroueur puny rende)
pue 1039€, Jursnoy jusweoe[dey weiSoig pung [ende) ‘urerSoiyg pung enden
Hodoy UOnEN[eAT PUR 93UBULIOLISJ/IUSTIRIE}S [ENUUY




66

(r102/L0) 1°'SLOOS-CLNE Wuo]

po8ed
“Modoy] UOEN[EAT DUe S0UBLLIONID] 3y 10y page[dwioo aq o] ,
LWRIEIS [EAUTY PIsIASY © Jo Hoday uonenfeaq pue SOUBULIONSJ 3y 10§ paj[dwuod aq o,
MITAIATY
0LS*p1 SIEYD %9 S9[qe L, ury Ajunuruo)) 100-080IA
MITAPIRYDIO
SSI'ey Juswsoerdsy Surprg 29 MODPUT M ¢00-080IN
01y MIIADIBYDIQ) BUNYSIT AUS ] €00-080IN
000°ST 107 Sunjreq MIIAIATRY ‘20BLMSdY 100-080IA
pSETS uawIAeday] 91A13G 192 SPIM VHd
Zpepuadxy -P218311q0
spun,j spung | , pastaoy [ewSLI0
SSUIADDY
"ON JUN020Yy saLIogae) SPIM -V HdJ/owEN
S0 JO smielg 150D [enIDVY [BI10], 1500 pareumsy [e10], Lnuend) juswdopara(g SHom JofejAl Jo uondusacy [eIdusD) Jaqumy justudo[aaa(g
*ON JUBID) 10)9%,] FUISNOH Juswase[day
(ON /52A) A0
‘ON ueln) weidoid pun,j reynde)
8107 :Jue1n jo X0 [esapay Jaquiny pue ad4] juein UOISSTUIIIOY) BUISTIOF AJI)) 9SIoAEL 1, :oweN VHJ
sadeq sunioddng :1j jaeg
—]
L10T/0€/90 seaidxg
9CC0-LLST 'ON GNO werdolq Suoueury pung [endey
BUSNOH ueipu] pue d1qnd Jo 20150

Pue 10392 ] Sursnoy jususaoe(day wes3ord puny [eyiden) ‘wersold pun,j feiden

JuswidojoAa( ueqin pue Sursnoy jo wounreda( g Hoday] uonenfeaq pue 9OUBULIOLIDJ/IUSUIRNE)S [eNUITy




Sl
b

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

LEGAL NOTICE

CHC) will hold a public hearing on 4_\

The Traverse City Housing Commission the PHA Annual

fin
ch 23, 2018 at 8:00 AM for the purpose of review
IErlLdnafy'Thf?grnearing will be held at the Governmental Center, 40

d co
jgan. A copy of the plan Is available for review an ;
Etr%‘{l%mgo?nn%'ishgllgn %aftf}ca at lyrawlew i%’erralza. Monday through Tguﬂrﬁdt%% g'lgr[:
AM 1o 4:30 PM and Fridag 8:00 AM to 12:00 PM. Writien commen

' 3

will be accepted until 4:30 PM, Thursday, March 23, 2018.

ST
484747

\Fimuafy 7,2018-1T

STATE OF MICHIGAN
County of Grand Traverse

Paul Heidbreder being duly sworn deposes and says
the annexed printed copy of notice was taken from
the Traverse City RECORD EAGLE,

a newspaper printed and circulated in said State
and County, and that said notice was published in
said newspaper on the following dates:

02/07/2018

that he or she is the agent of the printers of said
newspaper, and knows well the facts stated herein

Subscribed and sworn to before
this 7th  of February, 2018 .

% L :_;w
Denise A. Lingerfelt 8%

Notary Public, State of MI

County of Grand Traverse
09/28/2023

Acting in County of Grand Traverse



TRAVERSE CITY HOUSING COMMISSION

150 PINE STREET | TRAVERSE CITY | MICHIGAN | 49684

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 23, 2018
TO: All Commissioners of the Traverse City Housing Commission
FROM: Tony Lentych, Executive Direcyﬁ/

SUBIJECT: TCHC Capitalization Policy

MESSAGE:

Attached you will find an updated Capitalization Policy. This policy has not been reviewed in
some time but it does affect our inventory procedures which we have been addressing recently.
There are no major changes and | have discussed this with our fee accountant and she believe

we have a good threshold established.

TCHC staff, therefore, recommends adoption of the following:

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE CAPITALIZATION POLICY
March 23, 2018

WHEREAS, the Traverse City Housing Commission has made it a priority to review, update,
and/or create policies and plans to govern all of its operations; and

WHEREAS, the Commission recognizes that the specific governance on the purchase of
equipment and property is an essential part of establishing prudent business practices for

TCHC; and

WHEREAS, the Commission wishes to adopt the Capitalization Policy that reflects the current
operations of TCHC and the best practice recommendations of our accountant; and

WHEREAS, the Governance Committee has reviewed the purpose of, and the need for, said
Capitalization Policy and recommends its adoption; and

WHEREAS, the Commission concurs in the recommendations of the Executive Director and staff
to adopt the Capitalization Policy.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Traverse City Housing Commission as follows:

The Capitalization Policy is hereby adopted as presented by the Traverse City Housing
Commission with immediate effect.

Page 1 of 1

68



Traverse City Housing Commission
DRAFT Capitalization Policy

1. Purpose. The intent of this policy is to establish guidelines for the purpose of determining,
distinguishing, and recording, materials, non-expendable equipment, and/or personal
property that is purchased or acquired in connection with the developments owned or
operated by the Traverse City Housing Commission (TCHC).

2. Policy and Procedures. The following are the policies and procedures for the capitalization
standards governing TCHC.

A. If the initial cost of a piece of equipment and/or other personal property is one
thousand five hundred dollars ($1,500.00) or more and the anticipated life or useful
value of said equipment or property is more than two (2) years, that purchase shall be
capitalized and recorded as non-expendable equipment and charged as a capital

expenditure.

B. If the initial cost of the piece of equipment and/or personal property is less than one
thousand five hundred dollars (51,500.00) or its useful life is less than two (2) years
regardless of cost, that purchase shall be treated and recorded as materials or inventory
and charged to maintenance, administration, or tenant service expense.

C. The Executive Director, or the Executive Director’s designee, is authorized and directed
to determine whether each piece of equipment or other personal property that is
acquired by the Housing Commission in connection with the development, management
and maintenance of the properties owned or operated by the Housing Commission,
shall be classified as material or non-expendable, as defined in the preceding sections.
The Executive Director is further directed to ensure that the determination is
documented in the appropriate records of TCHC and retained for the information and

guidance of its personnel and for audit purposes.

3. Threshold Review. TCHC has established capitalization thresholds of one thousand five
hundred dollars (51,500.00) and/or a useful life of two (2) years in order to limit the number
of unnecessary items that are capitalized on our financial reports. This Commission believes
that this reflects the best standards in governance and financial accountability and has
consulted with its financial team regarding the appropriateness of the threshold levels.

Adopted: March 18, 2003
Revised: February 20, 2006
Proposed: March 23, 2018

Page 1 of 1

69



TRAVERSE CITY HOUSING COMMISSION

150 PINE STREET | TRAVERSE CITY | MICHIGAN |49684

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 23, 2018
TO: All Commissioners of the Traverse City Housing Commission
FROM: Tony Lentych, Executive Direct(oﬁ\/

SUBIJECT: UIV/EIV Policy & Procedures

MESSAGE:

Attached you will find the most recent version of TCHC’s Policy & Procedures relate to its
participation with the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development’s (HUD) Upfront
Income Verification (UIV) and the Enterprise Income Verification (EIV) Systems. We are
required to adopt and follow a policy in order to continue participation in the program. Our
policy was adopted in 2006 and last updated in 2012. There are only a few changes made to

our most recent version of the policy.

TCHC staff, therefore, recommends adoption of the following:

RESOLUTION FOR THE ADOPTION OF THE UIV/EIV POLICY & PROCEDURES
March 23, 2018

WHEREAS, the Traverse City Housing Commission has made it a priority to review, update,
and/or create policies and plans to govern all of its operations; and

WHEREAS, the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) requires
local public housing authorities, including the Traverse City Housing Commission (TCHC), to
adopt policies and procedures regarding its use of the Upfront Income Verification and the
Enterprise Income Verification Systems; and

WHEREAS, the Governance Committee has reviewed the purpose of, and the need for, said
UIV/EIV Policy & Procedures and recommends its adoption; and

WHEREAS, the TCHC concurs in the recommendation of the Executive Director and staff.
NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the Traverse City Housing Commission as follows:

The UIV/EIV Policy & Procedures, which are required by HUD, are hereby adopted with
immediate effect.

Page 1of1

70



1.

2.

Traverse City Housing Commission
DRAFT UIV/EIV Policy & Procedures

Purpose. It is the intent of this policy to declare that the Traverse City Housing Commission (TCHC)
will utilize the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development’s Upfront income Verification/
Enterprise Income Verification system (UIV/EIV) as the Commission’s preferred method of verifying

income.

Policy. TCHC will utilize the UIV/EIV system for the purposes for which it was intended. All
additional documents and procedures listed in this policy are designed to supplement the HUD
UIV/EIV System PHA Security Procedures. The UIV/EIV data is subject to the provisions of the
Federal Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. § 552, As Amended by Pubic Law No. 104-231, 110 Stat. 3048}, The
Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. § 552, as Amended by Public Law No.104-231, 110 Stat. 3048),

and related amendments.

Procedures. In order to provide for proper security for data received through the UIV/EIV system,
the following procedures are hereby established:

A. Designating Authorized Users will be established with the following procedures:

1. UIV/EIV users shall be authorized by the Executive Director on a need-to-know basis.
Persons not employed by the Traverse City Housing Commission shall not be authorized,
and only those whose job duties specifically relate to UIV/EIV shall be granted access to the

systems and related documents.

2. Only the following types of authorized users shall be allowed access to the UIV/EIV system
by the Executive Director:

Persons whose job duties include the determination of rental payment charges.

Persons whose job duties include securing data obtained under UIV/EIV.

Persons whose job duties include retrieving UIV/EIV data.

Persons whose job duties include reviewing UIV/EIV data for the purposes of performing

UPCS and/or HQS inspections.

2o o

3. The Executive Director will provide each user a User Access Form, and the user shall apply
for a User ID and password as applicable.

4. UIV/EIV users shall be authorized by the Executive Director on a need-to-know basis.
Persons not employed by the Traverse City Housing Commission shall not be authorized,
and only those whose job duties specifically relate to UIV/EIV shall be granted access to the

systems and related documents.

5. Only the following types of authorized users shall be allowed access to the UIV/EIV system
by the Executive Director:

a. Persons whose job duties include the determination of rental payment charges.

Page lof4



6.

Persons whose job duties include securing data obtained under UIV/EIV.
Persons whose job duties include retrieving UIV/EIV data.
d. Persons whose job duties include reviewing UIV/EIV data for the purposes of performing

UPCS and/or HQS inspections.

o o

The Executive Director will provide each user a User Access Form, and the user shall apply
for a User ID and password as applicable.

B. The established responsibilities of the Executive Director are as follows:

1.

The Executive Director shall serve as the UIV/EIV Security Officer.

The Executive Director shall authorize users for access to UIV/EIV systems and data only
where necessary, and shall maintain a log of authorized users. The Executive Director shall
update this log on a periodic basis, at least once per calendar quarter.

a. The Executive Director shall be responsible for obtaining a signed confidentiality
agreement from all persons who review TCHC client files for audit purposes.

The Executive Director shall conduct staff training and/or review of UIV/EIV security
procedures on a periodic basis, to be completed at least annually.

The Executive Director shall be responsible for determining and reporting any instances of
improper disclosure of UIV/EIV data and/or unauthorized access of UIV/EIV computerized

systems.

a. Upon noting a security breach the Executive Director shall immediately contact
appropriate HUD personnel for removal of the offending party from the UIV/EIV system.

The Executive Director shall monitor UIV/EIV procedures to ensure ongoing compliance.
Procedures will be updated as needed.

C. Disclosure, Data Security, and Disposition procedures are as follows:

1.

Staff shall document that the Traverse City Housing Commission will make use of the
UIV/EIV systems at each annual re-certification and to applicants during the application
process. This disclosure shall include the following:

a. A brief explanation of the UIV/EIV System.

b. A brief explanation of how income discrepancies are identified, the potential effect on
rental calculations, and penalities for committing fraud.

c. A brief explanation of how discrepancies are resolved.

d. A brief explanation of the actions the Traverse City Housing Commission may take based

on verified unreported or underreported income.

Each resident and applicant file shall contain a properly completed, active HUD 9886 Form
or equivalent, granting the Traverse City Housing Commission access to UIV/EIV data.

Page 2 of 4

72



3. UIV/EIV data shall be kept in locked filing cabinets and only those staff members who have
been previously authorized by the Executive Director may be given keys and/or access to
the data. The Executive Director shall maintain a list of users receiving keys. The File
cabinets shall be secured behind a locked door whenever the office is closed.

4. Proper disposition of UIV/EIV data shall be performed by shredding, and staff shall maintain
a log of which documents were destroyed and the date of destruction.

4. Discrepancies. All household income regardless of source must be reported by all members of the
household to the Traverse City Housing Commission, as specified in the TCHC’s Admissions &
Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP), the Housing Choice Voucher Administrative Plan (Admin Plan)
and the TCHC Lease. The ACOP, the Admin Plan, and the TCHC Lease are therefore included in this
document by reference. Where UIV/EIV is substantially different from client-reported and/or third
party-reported income, these procedures will be followed:

A. Inany case where staff has relied solely on UIV/EIV data to document the discrepant income,
staff shall submit a third-party verification form to the income source.

B. Staff shall review historical data for prior patterns of employment, benefit payments, and/or
other income source histories.

C. Staff shall discuss the discrepancy with the client and the client shall be given the opportunity
to resolve the discrepancy. These discussions shall be documented by staff in writing.

1. Although the client shall be given the opportunity to resolve the discrepancy, the final
arbiter shall be either third-party verification or UIV/EIV data, whichever is accurate, unless
the client can provide documentation that one or both parties’ data is incorrect.

2. Ifthe client is able to produce sufficient documentation of incorrect third-party and/or
UIV/EIV data, staff shall contact the proper personnel in charge of this data for resolution.

5. Acknowledgement & Agreement. All clients who are over the age of 18 are required to sign the
following attached Acknowledgement & Agreement form at either the lease signing or at

subsequent re-certification meetings.

Adopted: April 17, 2006
Revised: July 30, 2012
Proposed: March 23, 2018

Page 3 of4 73



Traverse City Housing Commission
UIV/EIV Acknowledgment & Agreement Form

All adults, 18 and over, who are members of the household are required to sign this
acknowledgment. By signing below, | understand that:

1.

I must report all changes in my income and changes of the income from persons living in my
household within ten (10) days as specified in the TCHC Lease, TCHC Policies, and all related

documents.

The Traverse City Housing Commission uses electronic data matching, Upfront Income
Verification (UIV), and other electronic and manual methods to verify reported income with
independent sources. Types of electronic verification may include, but are not limited to,
employment and other earning, social security benefits, unemployment, etc. By signing this
agreement, | hereby authorize TCHC to make inquiries regarding my income as necessary.

If the TCHC becomes aware of income that | have not reported, or under reported income, as
specified in the TCHC Lease, TCHC Policies, and all related documents, | hereby acknowledge
that | may be subject to certain penalties. The penalties include, but are not limited to,
repayment, current and future programs ineligibility, and civil and/or criminal prosecution.

If | am determined to be ineligible for housing assistance because | did not comply with the
relevant portions of the TCHC Lease, TCHC Policies, and all related documents in timely
reporting on income and therefore must repay the Traverse City Housing Commission under a
properly executed Repayment Agreement, | hereby acknowledge that | may not be eligible for
assistance from any other Housing Authority until | satisfy the offense by remitting the full
amount listed in the Repayment Agreement in a timely manner.

If | disagree with the findings, | hereby acknowledge that | have the right to request a review of
the income and circumstances, which caused the discrepancy with a member of management.

Signature of Tenant Date

Printed Name

Signature of Tenant Date

Printed Name

Page 4 of 4

74



TRAVERSE CITY HOUSING COMMISSION

150 PINE STREET | TRAVERSE CITY | MICHIGAN | 49684

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 23, 2018
TO: All Commissioners of the Traverse City Housing Commission
FROM: Tony Lentych, Executive DirectorfiL
SUBJECT: Recent Riverwalk Conversations
MESSAGE:

During the last several months, there has been several meetings and conversations related to
the City of Traverse City’s plan to improve and extend the Boardman Riverwalk Trail. During
the last Governance Committee meeting, where committee members were updated about a
recent public meeting held at Gourdie-Fraser, it was recommended that all members of TCHC
be brought up to speed on the Riverwalk and for there to be a general review of our 2016
Asset/Physical Plant Management Addendum which guides our efforts to.negotiate on this
project. The Executive Committee accepted this recommendation and placed this matter on

the next regular meeting agenda.

The goal of the discussion today is to establish next steps, if any, for staff to follow as the
conversations on the Riverwalk project continue.

ATTACHMENT: Asset/Physical Plant Management Addendum

Page1of1

75



Traverse City Housing Commission
Asset / Physical Plant Management Addendum

1. Purpose. Itis the intent of this policy addendum to clarify how the Traverse City Housing
Commission (TCHC) will address non-traditional and special request for changes or modification to
real property owned by the Commission and third party uses of the property. This scope of this
policy will only apply to projects that fall outside of the Commission’s regular and on-going work on

its Capital Improvement program.

2. Limitations. Per HUD policy, TCHC is not allowed to modify its physical plant without the explicit
approval of the Regional Manager. To the extent that this level of approval applies to the requested
project, TCHC cannot control the timing of such approvals, nor can it control the final decision itself.

3. Procedure. All requests to the Housing Commission that fall under this policy will not be considered
unless the following procedures are addressed:

A. Requests for such projects shall be in writing.
B. Requestor(s) shall be identifiable as well as the known beneficiaries of the proposed project.

C. When appropriate, professionally produced drawings and/or design documents are required
prior to any final discussions or decisions.

D. TCHC staff will be charged with producing the final presentation for the Housing Commission
and all interested parties. Staff will refrain from recommending a final course of action to the
Commission but is allowed to utilize third-party sourced materials for its final presentation.

E. Regardless of the impact of the proposed project, residents will be given the opportunity to
provide comment on the project prior to its approval.

F.  The Housing Commission will approve of the proposed project at one of its regularly scheduled

monthly meetings.
G. The Housing Commission may delegate to staff the final negotiations and/or implementation of

the approved project.

4. Charges / Fees. When possible, the TCHC will require and realize monies from the requesting
entities. These charges and fees shall, at a minimum, reimburse the Housing Commission for its real
costs for both consideration of the project (e.g., legal fees) and true cost of impact upon the overall
asset owned by the Housing Commission (e.g., long-term loss of access to property). The Housing
Commission may waive part or all of this section but will do so only by way of Commission

Resolution.

5. Final Approvals and Notifications. In addition to the Regional Manager from HUD, the duly
appointed Housing Commission will be notified of, and approve of, all projects and the major
modifications to approved projects that fall under the scope of this policy prior to the
commencement of any and all work. At the conclusion of the approved project, a brief “final
report” will be created by TCHC staff and submitted to the Housing Commission.

Approved: January 22, 2016

Page 1of 1
€ 76



P N
TC Traverse City

HOUSING 2 P H
A Housing Commission

a Public Housing Authority

CORRESPONDENCE

February 21, 2018 Letter from Michigan Township Participating Plan

March 17, 2018 Record Eagle Article: “Riverwalk Bid Process Begins”

77



MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP PARTICIPATING PLAN

February 21, 2018

Tony Lentych, Executive Director
Traverse City Housing Commission
150 Pine St.

Traverse City, Ml 49684

Dear Mr. Lentych:

The Michigan Township Participating Plan Risk Control Department would like to take this
opportunity to thank you for your response and confirmation of our previous risk control
recommendations relating to ongoing driving record reviews for the Traverse City Housing

Commission.

This letter will serve as written acknowledgement of compliance to our
recommendation(s). By copy of this letter we are notifying our underwriting department
of your cooperation and compliance of policy underwriting requirements.

Again we appreciate your cooperation and collaborative effort in taking the necessary
steps to accomplish this goal.

Remember that in the event your department is in need of resource material or if we may be of
further assistance to you please contact the Risk Control Department.

We look forward to a continued, good working relationship with you and the Traverse City
Housing Commission.

Regards,

WK M oun—| Lo

Mike Morin
Risk Control Representative
Michigan Township Participating Plan

Cc: Paul Olson, Municipal Underwriters of Michigan West, Inc.
Maureen Metzger, MTPP Underwriter

-+
(3]

1700 Opdyke Court, Auburn Hills, Michigan 48326 (248) 371-3100 (800) 783-1370 (248) 371-3069 fax www.theparplan.com



Riverwalk Bid Process Begins

Work on Phase I, 1l of project on hold

by MARK URBAN
March 17, 2018

Special to the Record-Eagle/Gourdie-FraserA Gourdie-Fraser drawing
of Phase | of the Uptown Riverwalk, looking west toward Riverview
Terrace.

TRAVERSE CITY — Bids for the first phase of the Uptown Riverwalk construction will be sent
out, but where the path along the Boardman River ends remains in doubt.

The replacement and extension of the riverwalk along the Boardman River from Union Street to
the Traverse City Housing Commission property line will end there for now, the Downtown
Development Authority learned Friday at its regular monthly meeting.

DDA Chief Executive Officer Jean Derenzy told the DDA board that the Riverview Terrace
residents "are not anxious to have the riverwalk in front of that property.”

An informal survey of residents of the 115-apartment complex for low income and disabled
persons were "overwhelmingly negative," Tony Lentych explained in an interview post-meeting.
The executive director of the Traverse City Housing Commission said Riverview Terrace
residents responded to preliminary drawings and wanted more specifics on Phase II.

"We're not trying to be difficult here, the residents," Lentych said. "They just want to see what
it's all about."

Derenzy recommended that Phase Il and IIl of the project be essentially put on hold until a
strategic vision for the entire Riverwalk extension can be determined. Phase Il of the project is

Page 1of 3

79



from the Housing Commission property line to the West Front Street bridge, while Phase Il is
from the West Front Street bridge to the North Union Street bridge.

"So Phase | will be a dead end?" DDA board member Steve Constantin asked Friday.

Derenzy said she didn't like the term "dead end," instead calling it a "stopping point to
determine how we are connecting to the other pieces."

Lentych said the Housing Commission adopted a policy in January of 2016 about addressing
"non-traditional and special request for changes or modifications" to property it owns. He
added there have been "no negotiations" about the property, nor anything that completely
eliminates a riverwalk extension, which was the subject of a Wednesday meeting attended by
about 20 people, including several Riverview Terrace residents.

How any projects would benefit the residents is the prime concern, said Lentych. He said a
bridge across the Boardman to Hannah Park may be more of an asset to Riverview Terrace

residents.
“Is this an amenity to our property or not?" Lentych said.

Derenzy did say the property owners for the 305 W. Front St. parcel next to the Housing
Commission land are "amenable" to having a riverwalk on their parcel.

The Northern Michigan Environmental Action Council has expressed reservations about all
three phases of the riverwalk project. NMEAC co-chair Greg Reisig said the removal of
vegetation and the hardening of surfaces around the Boardman and "channelizing" the river is

the wrong approach.
"Then the river loses its natural look and flavor," Reisig said.

According to a tentative schedule provided to the DDA, work on Phase | of the riverwalk will be
from June 4 to September 21. Bid documents for Phase | of the project designed by Gourdie-
Fraser, Inc. will be presented and send out by the end of the month. Bids are due at 1 p.m. on

May 3.
In other business, the DDA board:

— Heard a presentation from Bay Area Transit Authority Executive Director Kelly Dunham and
Transportation Planner Tyler Bevier on the new Bayline service that is launching in June. Bevier
said among the new line highlights are buses every 12-15 minutes, service from 6 a.m. to 1 a.m.
and extended east-west connections.

"Our goal is to mimic the travel time of a car," Bevier said of the 22-25 minute travel time from
Meijer on M-37 to Woodland Creek in East Bay.

Page 2 of 3
80



— Amended the rules for the Sara Hardy Downtown Farmers Market to change the Wednesday
market time back to 8 a.m. to noon. The DDA Board moved the Wednesday time to the evening
last month, but reverted back because several vendors said it was too soon to make the switch.
The issue will likely remain tabled until after proposed improvements to the site.

In a related decision, an agreement with Munson Health Center's Fruit and Vegetable
Prescription Program at the farmers market was approved.

— Approved $10,000 in matching funds for the Coastal Zone Management Grant for the lower
Boardman River water trail signage and interpretation plan. The DDA is applying for an Oleson
Foundation grant for half of those funds.

— Authorized a purchase/service order to Traffic and Safety Control Systems of $108,072 for
replacement of parking access and revenue control equipment at the Hardy Parking Garage and
$83,626 for traffic and safety control systems at the Old Town Garage. Funds will come from

the Parking System Fund.

For a conceptual drawing of Phase Il proposal for the Uptown Riverwalk, go to www.record-
eagle.com.

Page 3 0of 3

81



